
           

Planning and
Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting

  
  

August 21, 2024 | 5:30 p.m.
Chandler City Council Chambers       
88 E. Chicago Street, Chandler AZ

  

 
  

Commission Members
Chair Rick Heumann
Vice Chair Sherri Koshiol
Commissioner Mike Quinn
Commissioner Kyle Barichello
Commissioner Rene Lopez
Commissioner Charlotte Golla
Commissioner Ryan Schwarzer

 
Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is
hereby given to the members of the Planning and Zoning Commission and to the general
public that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a REGULAR MEETING open to
the public on Wednesday, August 21, 2024, at 5:30 p.m., at City Council Chambers, 88 E.
Chicago Street, Chandler, AZ. One or more members of the Commission may attend this
meeting by telephone.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and
services by contacting the City Clerk's office at 480-782-2181 (711 via AZRS). Please make
requests in advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request.

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.  



Planning and Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda - August 21, 2024

 
           

Call to Order/Roll Call
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

Unscheduled Public Appearances
Members of the audience may address any item not on the agenda. State Statute prohibits the Board or
Commission from discussing an item that is not on the agenda, but the Board or Commission does listen to your
concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
 

Consent Agenda
Items listed on the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion and one vote. If a discussion is required by
members of the Board or Commission, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and
determination will be made if the item will be considered separately.
 

1. June 5, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
  Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Planning and Zoning Commission

meeting minutes of the Study Session of June 5, 2024, and Regular Meeting of June 5,
2024.

 

2. July 23, 2024, Design Review Committee Meeting Minutes
  Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Design Review

Committee meeting minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 23, 2024.
 

3. Entertainment Use Permit, PLH22-0056 Tipsy Egg & The Uncommon, 1 E Boston
Street, generally located ¼ mile south of the southeast corner of Arizona Avenue
and Chandler Boulevard

  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Entertainment Use
Permit PLH22-0056 Tipsy Egg & The Uncommon, to continue to allow for live indoor
and outdoor entertainment, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

 

4. Preliminary Development Plan, PLH23-0065 Magnolia, located ¼ mile east of the
northeast corner of Cooper Road and Riggs Road

  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary
Development Plan PLH23-0065 for single-family housing product to be constructed in a
new subdivision, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

 

5. Use Permit, PLH24-0006 Ponderosa - Dispensary, 318 S. Bracken Lane, generally
located 1/2 mile south of Chandler Boulevard and 1/4 mile east of Price Road

Page 2 of 4 Planning and Zoning Commission



  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Use Permit
PLH24-0006 Ponderosa Dispensary, to continue to allow the co-location of an ancillary
Medical Marijuana Facility in conjunction with its affiliated onsite Medical Marijuana
Cultivation Site and Medical Marijuana Infusion Food Establishment, subject to the
conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

 

6. Entertainment Use Permit, PLH24-0007 Sawtooth Bar and Grill, 4929 W Ray Road,
generally located at the southeast corner of Ray and Rural roads

  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Entertainment Use
Permit PLH24-0007 Sawtooth Bar and Grill, to continue to allow for live indoor
entertainment, speakers and tv screens, subject to the conditions as recommended by
Planning staff.

 

7. Use Permit, PLH24-0008 Fun Fusion Learning Center, 4640 E Peach Tree Drive,
generally located 1/4 mile north and west of Hunt Highway and Val Vista Drive

  Move Planning and Zoning Commission withdraw PLH24-0008 Fun Fusion Learning
Center, Use Permit to allow residential childcare for up to 10 children in an existing
single family home as requested by the applicant. (APPLICANT REQUESTS
WITHDRAWAL)

 

8. Entertainment Use Permit PLH24-0013 Showcase Legends Bar & Grill, 2386 N
Alma School Road, generally located north of the northwest corner of Alma
School and Warner Roads

  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Entertainment Use
Permit PLH24-0013 Legends Showcase Bar & Grill, to allow for live indoor
entertainment, speakers and tv screens, subject to the conditions as recommended by
Planning staff.

 

9. Entertainment Use Permit, PLH24-0014 Celoni Hospitality, LLC Dba Recreo
Cantina, 28 S San Marcos Place, generally located ¼ mile south of the southwest
corner of Arizona Avenue and Chandler Boulevard

  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Entertainment Use
Permit PLH24-0014 Celoni Hospitality, LLC Dba Recreo Cantina, to continue to allow
for live indoor and outdoor entertainment, subject to the conditions as recommended by
Planning staff.

 

10. Notice of Cancelation of September 4, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission
Hearing

  Move Planning and Zoning cancel the September 4, 2024, Planning and Zoning
Commission Hearing.

 

Action Agenda
 

11. Preliminary Development Plan, PLH24-0009 Chandler and Cooper Retail - Shops
A, located at the northwest corner of Cooper Road and Chandler Boulevard

Page 3 of 4 Planning and Zoning Commission



  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend denial of Preliminary Development
Plan, PLH24-0009 Chandler and Cooper Retail - Shops A for a new drive-through
building.

Alternative Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary
Development Plan, PLH24-0009 Chandler and Cooper Retail - Shops A for a new
drive-through building, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

 

Discussion
 

Member Comments/Announcements
 

Calendar
 

12. The next Regular Meeting will be held on Wednesday, September 18, 2024, in the
Chander City Council Chambers, 88 E. Chicago Street, Chandler, Arizona. 

  

 

Adjourn
 

 

Page 4 of 4 Planning and Zoning Commission



ITEM  1 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. PZ
24-044
       

Date: August 21, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator
From: Julie San Miguel, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Subject: June 5, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting minutes of the Study Session of June 5, 2024, and Regular
Meeting of June 5, 2024.

Attachments
June 5, 2024 Study Session Minutes 
June 5, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 























ITEM  2 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. PZ
24-049
       

Date: August 21, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator
From: Julie San Miguel, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Subject: Minutes of July 23, 2024, Design Review Committee

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Design Review
Committee meeting minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 23, 2024.

Attachments
July 23, 2024 Design Review Committee Regular Meeting Minutes 























ITEM  3 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 24-039
       

Date: August 21, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Mikayela Liburd, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH22-0056 Tipsy Egg & The Uncommon
Request: Entertainment Use Permit time extension to continue to allow live indoor

and outdoor entertainment
Location: 1 E Boston Street, generally located ¼ mile south of the southwest corner of

Arizona Avenue and Chandler Boulevard.
Applicant:Niels Kreipke

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Entertainment
Use Permit PLH22-0056 Tipsy Egg & The Uncommon, to continue to allow for live
indoor and outdoor entertainment, subject to the conditions as recommended by
Planning staff.

Background Data:
Zoned City Center District (CCD)
Zoning Code requires Entertainment Use Permit approval for live indoor
entertainment within 600 feet of the nearest residentially zoned
property and for live outdoor entertainment and speakers within 1,320 feet of
a residentially zoned property. 
The initial Entertainment Use Permit (PLH19-0045 Tipsy Egg/The
Uncommon) approval was issued in 2019 with a one (1) year time condition. 

Surrounding Land Use Data:



North Office South Commercial (Currently vacant)
East Commercial  West Commercial

Proposed Business Operations (for Use Permit) or Proposed Development
(for PDP)
Building Square Footage 9,000 Sq.ft.
Number of Employees 35 Full-time

20 Part-time 
Tipsy Egg  
Hours of Operation 7:00am to 2:30pm daily
Patio 425 Sq.ft
The Uncommon  
Hours of Operation 11:00am to 2:00am daily
Patio 1,000 Sq.ft
Hours of entertainment (Both
restaurants)

Sunday-Thursday 11:00am to 11:00pm
Fridays and Saturdays 9:00am to
12:00am

Review and Recommendation:
The dual restaurant concept of Tipsy Egg and The Uncommon offers a variety of
entertainment activities, which include background music as well as indoor and
outdoor live performances. An Entertainment Use Permit (EUP) in the City Center
District (CCD) is required for entertainment activities provided outdoors with the
property being located within 1,320 feet of a residentially zoned property and if
there is entertainment provided indoors with the property being located 600 feet
or less from a residentially zoned property. The nearest residentially zoned
property is approximately 715 feet from Tipsy Egg and The Uncommon.

The initial Entertainment Use Permit approval included a one (1) year time
condition to evaluate the compatibility of live entertainment with the surrounding
residential and business developments. There have been no reports of
disturbances. 

Planning staff has reviewed the request and finds consistency with the General
Plan and CCD zoning and recommends approval with no additional time condition. 

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the



This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
A neighborhood meeting was held on May 28, 2024. No one attended other
than the applicant.
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition
to the request.

Recommended Conditions of Approval
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Use Permit, subject to the following conditions: 

Substantial expansion or modification beyond the approved exhibits (Floor
Plan, Site Plan and Narrative) shall void the Entertainment Use Permit and
require new Entertainment Use Permit application and approval. 

1.

The Entertainment Use Permit is non-transferable to any other location.2.
The site shall be maintained in a clean and orderly manner.3.
All roof mounted equipment shall be screened. 4.
The hours of live entertainment shall be limited to the following days and
times: 
Sunday-Thursday 11:00am to 11:00pm
Friday and Saturday  9:00am to 12:00am

5.

Entertainment uses shall be controlled so as to not unreasonably disturb area
residents.

6.

The establishment shall provide a contact phone number for a responsible
person (i.e bar owner and/or manager) to any interested neighbors or
property owners to resolve noise complaints quickly and directly. 

7.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Narrative 
Site Plan 
Floor Plan 



S A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

S D
EL

AW
AR

E 
STS O

RE
GO

N 
ST

W FRYE RD

S D
AK

OT
A S

T

E FRYE RD

W ELGIN ST E ELGIN ST

S W
AS

HI
NG

TO
N 

ST

W BOSTON ST

W CHICAGO ST

E BOSTON ST

E CHICAGO ST

S P
AL

M 
LN

E FOLLEY ST

W COMMONWEALTH AV

S W
AL

L S
T

S C
AL

IFO
RN

IA 
ST

S E
SS

EX
 ST

S A
RI

ZO
NA

 P
L

N 
DA

KO
TA

 S
T

E COMMONWEALTH AV

N A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

N A
RI

ZO
NA

 P
L

N 
DE

LA
WA

RE
 S

T

S C
OL

OR
AD

O 
ST

S S
AN

 M
AR

CO
S P

L
N 

SA
N 

MA
RC

OS
 PL

S C
AL

IFO
RN

IA 
ST

S D
AK

OT
A S

T

S C
OL

OR
AD

O 
ST

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Ar
izo

na
 A

ve
.

Proposed Project Details
1 E. Boston St.
Entertainment Use Permit time extension to continue
to allow live indoor and outdoor entertainment

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Frye Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PAD
DC Heights

PAD
Alta Chandler

PLH22-0056 Tipsy Egg & The Uncommon ´

^

PAD
CCD

CCD/PAD

MF-2

MF-1

PA
D

PA
D

C-2

C-3
MF-2

C-3

C-3

C-
3

C-3SF
-8.

5

PA
D

C-3

C-2

MF-2

CCD

PAD

CCD/PAD

MF-3

C-2/PAD

C-2/PAD PA
D

PAD

PAD

SF
-10

PA
D

SF
-8.

5

PAD

PAD PAD



S A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

S D
EL

AW
AR

E 
STS O

RE
GO

N 
ST

W FRYE RD

S D
AK

OT
A S

T

E FRYE RD

W ELGIN ST E ELGIN ST

S W
AS

HI
NG

TO
N 

ST

W BOSTON ST

W CHICAGO ST

E BOSTON ST

E CHICAGO ST

S P
AL

M 
LN

E FOLLEY ST

W COMMONWEALTH AV

S W
AL

L S
T

S C
AL

IFO
RN

IA 
ST

S E
SS

EX
 ST

S A
RI

ZO
NA

 P
L

N 
DA

KO
TA

 S
T

E COMMONWEALTH AV

N A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

N A
RI

ZO
NA

 P
L

N 
DE

LA
WA

RE
 S

T

S C
OL

OR
AD

O 
ST

S S
AN

 M
AR

CO
S P

L
N 

SA
N 

MA
RC

OS
 PL

S C
AL

IFO
RN

IA 
ST

S D
AK

OT
A S

T

S C
OL

OR
AD

O 
ST

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Ar
izo

na
 A

ve
.

Proposed Project Details
1 E. Boston St.
Entertainment Use Permit time extension to continue
to allow live indoor and outdoor entertainment

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Frye Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PAD
DC Heights

PAD
Alta Chandler

PLH22-0056 Tipsy Egg & The Uncommon ´

^

PAD
CCD

CCD/PAD

MF-2

MF-1

PA
D

PA
D

C-2

C-3
MF-2

C-3

C-3

C-
3

C-3SF
-8.

5

PA
D

C-3

C-2

MF-2

CCD

PAD

CCD/PAD

MF-3

C-2/PAD

C-2/PAD PA
D

PAD

PAD

SF
-10

PA
D

SF
-8.

5

PAD

PAD PAD



 

PLH22-0056 Tipsy Egg & The Uncommon 
Narrative 



PLH22-0056 Tipsy Egg & The Uncommon



PLH22-0056 Tipsy Egg & The Uncommon

Stage:
Musician Set up

Entrance 

Highlight

Highlight



ITEM  4 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 24-047
       

Date: August 21, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator 

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Darsy Omer, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH23-0065 Magnolia
Request: Preliminary Development Plan approval for single-family housing product to

be constructed in a new subdivision 
Location: Located 1/4 mile east of the northeast corner of Cooper Road and Riggs

Road
Applicant:Martin Reill, Shea Homes

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary
Development Plan PLH23-0065 for single-family housing product to be
constructed in a new subdivision, subject to the conditions as recommended by
Planning staff.

Background Data:
Rezoning for single-family residence and PDP for subdivision layout
approved March 2022
Preliminary Development Plan (PDP) approval is required for housing product
Only one-story homes are proposed
Design Review Committee was held on July 23rd, 2024, during which the
Commission expressed support for the proposed housing product designs

Surrounding Land Use Data:



North  Single-family subdivision zoned
SF-33, minimum lot size 33,000
square feet 

South  Riggs Road then
single-family subdivision,
minimum lot size 8,574
square feet

East  Single-family subdivision zoned
SF-33, minimum lot size 33,000
square feet and a vacant lot zoned
AG-1 owned by a church 

West  Single-family subdivision,
minimum lot size 10,000
square feet 

Proposed Business Operations (for Use Permit) or Proposed Development
(for PDP)
Approved Development 
  Gated Single-Family Subdivision
Number of Lots 93 lots
Proposed
Density

2.53 du/ac

Building
Setbacks (min.)

Front- 14ft. To livable or side entry garage,
           20ft. To forward facing garage
Sides- 5ft and 10ft
Rear- 20ft., Accessory Building 10ft

Lot Sizes 75' x 134'- 10,050 sq. ft.
114' x 145'- 16,530 sq. ft.

Total Lot
Coverage

60%

Building Height
(max.)

Two stories, maximum 30 feet
**All lots along west and east perimeter shall be limited to
single-story as depicted on site plan

Guest Parking
Spaces

The private streets allow for parking on both sides of the street

Amenities
Community Ramada with seating, tables, & BBQ grills
Shaded tot lot, basketball court, bocce court, and cornhole
Pet wash stations
Enhances entrance with agrarian sculpture, decorative
stamped paving, and 6-foot wide shaded walking path
through subdivision

Review and Recommendation:



A rezoning took place for single-family residences and PDP for subdivision layout
was approved in March 2022. Shea Homes submitted a fully one-story housing
product for the Magnolia subdivision. 

A design review committee was held on July 23rd, 2024 to further discuss the
architecture, and the Planning and Zoning Commission expressed support for the
proposed housing products. The PDP includes four floor plans with three different
architectural styles; modern, transitional, and valley. There are a total of 12
elevations that could be constructed. 

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
A neighborhood meeting was held on June 20, 2024. Other than planning
staff and the applicant, 10 people were in attendance to the neighborhood
meeting with general questions about the homes.
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition
to the request.

Recommended Conditions of Approval
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Preliminary Development Plan, subject to the
following conditions: 

Development shall be in substantial conformance with the Development
Booklet, entitled “PLH23-0065 Magnolia Development Booklet” and kept on
file in the City of Chandler Planning Division, in File No. PLH23-0065
Magnolia, modified by such conditions included at the time the Booklet was
approved by the Chandler City Council and/or as thereafter amended,
modified or supplemented by the Chandler City Council.

1.

Compliance with original conditions adopted by the City Council as Ordinance
No. 5006 in case PLH21-0050 Magnolia, except as modified by condition
herein.

2.

All lots shall be single story, including any accessory dwelling units.3.
The site shall be maintained in a clean and orderly manner. 4.
The same elevation shall not be built side-by-side or directly across the street
from one another.

5.

Preliminary Development Plan approval does not constitute Final
Development Plan approval; compliance with the details required by all

6.



applicable codes and conditions of the City of Chandler and this Preliminary
Development Plan shall apply.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Development Booklet 



E RIGGS RD

S G
ILB

ER
T R

D

E AMANDA BL

E VIRGO PL

S R
IG

GS
 R

AN
CH

 R
D

E CLOUD DR

S H
AL

ST
ED

 D
R

E LIBRA PL

E GEMINI PL
S T

ER
ES

A D
R

E SCORPIO PL

E TAURUS PL

E AQUARIUS PL

S B
EL

L P
L

E LA COSTA DR

E AUGUSTA AV

E ELMWOOD PL

E SAGITTARIUS PL

S N
AS

H 
WY

E LA COSTA PL

S N
EU

MA
N 

PL

E INDIAN WELLS PL

S E
MM

ET
T D

R
E CAPRICORN PL

E RUNAWAY BAY PL

E BELLERIVE DR
S S

CO
TT

 P
L

S W
ILS

ON
 D

R

S B
EL

L D
R

E RICO WY

E LEO PL

E BIRCHWOOD PL

E TORREY PINES PL

S A
SH

LE
Y D

R

E BELLERIVE PL

S K
IM

BE
RL

EE
 W

Y

S D
RA

GO
ON

 D
R

S 1
34

TH
 PLE STONEY VISTA DR

S J
US

TIN
 D

R

S R
OG

ER
 W

Y

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

S L
IN

DL
 D

R

S A
DO

BE
 D

R

S D
AN

IE
LS

ON
 W

Y

S W
ILS

ON
 C

T

S A
SH

LE
Y D

R

S A
SH

LE
Y D

R
S A

SH
LE

Y D
R

E AUGUSTA AV

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

E LIBRA PL

S E
MM

ET
T D

R

S D
RA

GO
ON

 D
R

S W
ILS

ON
 D

R

E LEO PL

S D
AN

IE
LS

ON
 W

Y

E BELLERIVE PL

S B
EL

L P
L

E SCORPIO PL

E INDIAN WELLS PL

E VIRGO PL

S E
MM

ET
T D

R

S D
RA

GO
ON

 D
R

E LA COSTA DR

S W
ILS

ON
 D

R
E AUGUSTA AV

E BELLERIVE PL

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Gi
lbe

rt 
Rd

.

Proposed Project Details
Request Preliminary Development Plan
(PDP) for single-family product for 93 lots

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Riggs Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH23-0065 Magnolia ´

^

COUNTY

PAD

PAD
Mesquite
Groves
Estates

AG-1

SF-33
Circle G

at
Riggs

Homestead
Ranch

COUNTY

PAD

PAD
Barrington

PAD
Tierra
Linda

PAD

PAD
Springfield

Lakes

PAD
Cooper

Commons

PAD
Cooper

Commons III

PAD

PAD
Windermere

Ranch

PAD
Riggs
Ranch

Meadows

PAD
Circle G

at
Riggs

Homestead
Ranch



E RIGGS RD

S G
ILB

ER
T R

D

E AMANDA BL

E VIRGO PL

S R
IG

GS
 R

AN
CH

 R
D

E CLOUD DR

S H
AL

ST
ED

 D
R

E LIBRA PL

E GEMINI PL
S T

ER
ES

A D
R

E SCORPIO PL

E TAURUS PL

E AQUARIUS PL

S B
EL

L P
L

E LA COSTA DR

E AUGUSTA AV

E ELMWOOD PL

E SAGITTARIUS PL

S N
AS

H 
WY

E LA COSTA PL

S N
EU

MA
N 

PL

E INDIAN WELLS PL

S E
MM

ET
T D

R
E CAPRICORN PL

E RUNAWAY BAY PL

E BELLERIVE DR
S S

CO
TT

 P
L

S W
ILS

ON
 D

R

S B
EL

L D
R

E RICO WY

E LEO PL

E BIRCHWOOD PL

E TORREY PINES PL

S A
SH

LE
Y D

R

E BELLERIVE PL

S K
IM

BE
RL

EE
 W

Y

S D
RA

GO
ON

 D
R

S 1
34

TH
 PLE STONEY VISTA DR

S J
US

TIN
 D

R

S R
OG

ER
 W

Y

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

S L
IN

DL
 D

R

S A
DO

BE
 D

R

S D
AN

IE
LS

ON
 W

Y

S W
ILS

ON
 C

T

S A
SH

LE
Y D

R

S A
SH

LE
Y D

R
S A

SH
LE

Y D
R

E AUGUSTA AV

S W
AY

NE
 D

R

E LIBRA PL

S E
MM

ET
T D

R

S D
RA

GO
ON

 D
R

S W
ILS

ON
 D

R

E LEO PL

S D
AN

IE
LS

ON
 W

Y

E BELLERIVE PL

S B
EL

L P
L

E SCORPIO PL

E INDIAN WELLS PL

E VIRGO PL

S E
MM

ET
T D

R

S D
RA

GO
ON

 D
R

E LA COSTA DR

S W
ILS

ON
 D

R
E AUGUSTA AV

E BELLERIVE PL

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Gi
lbe

rt 
Rd

.

Proposed Project Details
Request Preliminary Development Plan
(PDP) for single-family product for 93 lots

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Riggs Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH23-0065 Magnolia ´

^

COUNTY

PAD

PAD
Mesquite
Groves
Estates

AG-1

SF-33
Circle G

at
Riggs

Homestead
Ranch

COUNTY

PAD

PAD
Barrington

PAD
Tierra
Linda

PAD

PAD
Springfield

Lakes

PAD
Cooper

Commons

PAD
Cooper

Commons III

PAD

PAD
Windermere

Ranch

PAD
Riggs
Ranch

Meadows

PAD
Circle G

at
Riggs

Homestead
Ranch



Magnolia
PDP Submittal
July 23, 2024



E RIGGS ROADE RIGGS ROAD

HUNT HIGHWAYHUNT HIGHWAY

E CHANDLER HEIGHTS ROADE CHANDLER HEIGHTS ROAD

S
 C

O
O

P
E

R
 R

O
A

D
S

 C
O

O
P

E
R

 R
O

A
D

S
 G

IL
B

E
R

T
 R

O
A

D
S

 G
IL

B
E

R
T

 R
O

A
D

S ITESITE

2 December 2021
N:\01\0358301\Graphics\Exhibits\PAD A-Vicinity Map.indd

Magnolia

 0’  600’ 1200’

Vicinity Map
Exhibit A



E RIGGS ROADE RIGGS ROAD

E AQUARIUS PLE AQUARIUS PL

E VIRGO PLE VIRGO PL

E SCORPIO PLE SCORPIO PL

E GEMINI PLE GEMINI PL

E SAGITTARIUS PLE SAGITTARIUS PL

S
 E

M
M

E
T

T
 D

R
IV

E
S

 E
M

M
E

T
T

 D
R

IV
E

20’ Emergency 
Access

W
A

Y
N

E
 D

R
IV

E
W

A
Y

N
E

 D
R

IV
E

Lot Restricted to Single Story*
*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

10 February 2022
N:\01\0358301\Graphics\Exhibits\PAD D-Site Plan.indd

Magnolia

 0’ 40’ 80’ 160’

Rendered Site Plan
Exhibit D

Site Data
Gross Area 1,662,013 sf 38.15 ac

Net Area 1,578,409 sf 36.24 ac

Open Space Area 6.03 ac 15.81%

Lot Mix
Lot Size Yield %

114’ x 145’ 11 12%

75’ x 134' 82 88%

Total 93 100%

Net Density 2.56 du/ac



• Magnolia Single Family 
Design Review Narrative



• Magnolia Single Family
Design Review Narrative



Magnolia Design Theme











Magnolia Street Scene



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

MAY 3, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

STREET VIEW 2



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

MAY 3, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

STREET VIEW 5



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

MAY 3, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

STREET VIEW 9



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

MAY 3, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

STREET VIEW 11



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

MAY 3, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

STREET VIEW 13



Magnolia Floor Plans & Elevations



SW7570 - EGRET WHITE
STUCCO

SW7505 - MANOR HOUSE
STUCCO

SOLSTICE STONE
PAMPLONA NOVO

OPT. STONE VENEER
JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN ASPHYRE

SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

DECORATIVE SIDING
SW7004 - SNOWBOUND

STUCCO
SW6991 - BLACK MAGIC

STUCCO
SOLSTICE STONE
CHARCOAL MIST

OPT. STONE VENEER
JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN ASPHYRE

SW6991 - BLACK MAGIC

DECORATIVE SIDING

SW7038 - TONY TAUPE
STUCCO

SW7505 - MANOR HOUSE
STUCCO

SOLSTICE STONE
BEAUMONT OLD WORLD

OPT. STONE VENEER
JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN ASPHYRE

SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

DECORATIVE SIDING

SCHEME 1
STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7023 REQUISITE GRAY
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- VERTICAL INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SLATE - STONE MTN. DARK

SCHEME 2

SCHEME 3

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7648 BIG CHILL
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
ACCENT #2

- SW7023 REQUISITE GRAY
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- VERTICAL INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SLATE - STONE MTN. DARK

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7004 SNOWBOUND
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE' VERTICAL 
INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SLATE - STONE MTN. DARK

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7570 EGRET WHITE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SHAKE - CHARCOAL BLEND

SCHEME 1

SCHEME 2

SCHEME 3

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7036 ACCESSIBLE BEIGE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
ACCENT #2

- SW7038 TONY TAUPE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SHAKE - CHARCOAL BLEND

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

-SW7038 TONY TAUPE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'  HORIZ. INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SHAKE - CHARCOAL BLEND

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7023 REQUISITE GRAY
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

SCHEME 1

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7570 EGRET WHITE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

SCHEME 2

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7038 TONY TAUPE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

SCHEME 3

The 'Modern' architectural elevation is identifiable by its refined massing strategy that responds to the Sonoran Desert.  The design implements
long, horizontal fascia, overhangs, and covered patios that protect the residence from direct sunlight.  Visual depth is created by offsetting
primary building masses to create shade, and shadow, across each elevation.  The front entry is one of the most powerful moments within the
design, as it implements a 10' entry door along with floor to ceiling windows.   The primary roof form on the 'Modern' elevation utilizes a stucco
parapet, while the secondary roof masses, and covered patios, create a 'layering' effect by cantilevering overhangs. The intent for our
'Modern' elevation is to achieve a desert contemporary aesthetic that quietly blends into the community.

The 'Valley' architectural elevation closely relates to the Western Farmhouse aesthetic.  This style stems from agrarian
influences that directly respond to the warm western sun, and agrarian landscape. The vertical wood siding and trim
materials represent the fine carpentry detailing found in the farmhouse aesthetic.  Furthermore, the roofing strategy
defines itself from the other two elevation styles with its rafter tail detailing.  This creates a distinctive shadow around the
perimeter of the home, and nodes to the timeless craftsmanship of a western farmhouse.  Lastly, the 'Valley' elevation
implements a high, vaulted roof mass in the center of the home, which creates hierarchy, and a strong street presence.

The 'Transitional' architectural elevation combines design strategies from both the 'Modern' and 'Valley' styles.
Gable end roof masses have been introduced to achieve a massing strategy that nodes to the Western Farmhouse
aesthetic.  While clean, contemporary detailing is found in awning details, flat covered patios, and cantilevered
overhangs.  The 'Transitional' elevation is a fusion of contemporary and traditional design elements.  This home style
becomes the catalyst that blends the three architectural styles together, throughout the community.

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

MAY 6, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

MATERIAL DIAGRAM

6001 - MODERN6001 - VALLEY

6001 - TRANSITIONALMODERNTRANSITIONALVALLEY



FRONT
REAR

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6001 - TRANSITIONAL
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

MAY 3, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6001 - TRANSITIONAL
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



STUCCO
SW7505 - MANOR HOUSE

STUCCO
JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN SIDING

DECORATIVE SIDING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
MATERIALITY & DETAILING

AZURE @ THE RITZ P.V.
DESIGN & MASSING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DECORATIVE SIDING

SW7038 - TONY TAUPE
STUCCO

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

6001 - TRANSITIONAL ELEVATION
MATERIALITY & DESIGN AESTHETIC



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+17'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GUEST SUITES

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+17'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+16'-10" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GUEST SUITES

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+17'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4



N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4



N.T.S.

BUILDING AXONOMETRICS

AXON 1
SCALE: N.T.S.1

AXON 2
SCALE: N.T.S.2

AXON 3
SCALE: N.T.S.3

AXON 4
SCALE: N.T.S.4

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION



1/4:12

1/4:12

6 :12

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+16'-10"

6 :12 6 :12 6 :12

6 :126 :12

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+17'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+15'-11"

T.O. RIDGE
+15'-11" B.O. STRUCTURE

+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

SIDE SIDE

REAR

FRONT

N.T.S.

ROOF PLAN

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'- 0"1



FRONT
REAR

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6001 - VALLEY
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

MAY 3, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6001 - VALLEY
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



SW7004 - SNOWBOARD
STUCCO

SW6991 - BLACK MAGIC
STUCCO

JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN SIDING
DECORATIVE SIDING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
MATERIALITY & DETAILING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DESIGN & MASSING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DECORATIVE SIDING

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

6001 - VALLEY ELEVATION
MATERIALITY & DESIGN AESTHETIC



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+23'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+15'-11" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+23'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+23'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+15'-11" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+17'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+23'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4



N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4



AXON 1
SCALE: N.T.S.1

AXON 2
SCALE: N.T.S.2

AXON 3
SCALE: N.T.S.3

AXON 4
SCALE: N.T.S.4

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING AXONOMETRICS



6 :126 :126 :12 6 :12

6 :12 6 :12

3 :12
6 :126 :126 :12 6 :12

6 :12

6 :12

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+16'-10"

T.O. RIDGE
+20'-5"

T.O. PLATE
+14'-7"

T.O. RIDGE
+17'-6"T.O. PLATE

+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+23'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+17'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+15'-11"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+15'-11"T.O. PLATE

+10'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

SIDE SIDE

REAR

FRONT

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

ROOF PLAN

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'- 0"1



FRONT
REAR

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6001 - MODERN
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

MAY 6, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6001 - MODERN
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



SW7570 - EGRET WHITE
STUCCO

SW7505 - MANOR HOUSE
STUCCO

JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN SIDING
DECORATIVE SIDING

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
DESIGN & MASSING

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
COVERED ENTRY

AZURE @ THE RITZ P.V.
DECORATIVE SIDING

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

6001 - MODERN ELEVATION
MATERIALITY & DESIGN AESTHETIC



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: NTS2



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+14'-0" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GUEST SUITES

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+14'-0" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: NTS4



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GREAT ROOM

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+14'-0" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+14'-0" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4



N.T.S.

BUILDING AXONOMETRICS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

AXON 1
SCALE: N.T.S.1

AXON 2
SCALE: N.T.S.2

AXON 3
SCALE: N.T.S.3

AXON 4
SCALE: N.T.S.4



1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+14'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0

T.O. PARAPET
+14'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+14'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+14'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+14'-6"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+ 8'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+ 7'-6"

SIDE SIDE

REAR

FRONT

N.T.S.

ROOF PLAN

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'- 0"1



SW7038 - TONY TAUPE
STUCCO

SW7505 - MANOR HOUSE
STUCCO

SOLSTICE STONE
PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMBED

STONE VENEER
SW 7505 - MANOR HOUSE

STUCCO
SW 7648 - BIG CHILL

STUCCO
SW6991 - BLACK MAGIC

STUCCO
SOLSTICE STONE

BEAUMONT OLD WORLD

OPT. STONE VENEER
JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN ASPHYRE

VERTICAL INSTALL - SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

DECORATIVE SIDING

SW 7036 - ACCESSIBLE BEIGE
STUCCO

SW7505 - MANOR HOUSE
STUCCO

SOLSTICE STONE
BEAUMONT OLD WORLD

STONE VENEER
JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN ASPHYRE

SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

STUCCO

SCHEME 1
STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7023 REQUISITE GRAY
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- VERTICAL INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SLATE - STONE MTN. DARK

SCHEME 2

SCHEME 3

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7648 BIG CHILL
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
ACCENT #2

- SW7023 REQUISITE GRAY
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- VERTICAL INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SLATE - STONE MTN. DARK

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7004 SNOWBOUND
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE' VERTICAL 
INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SLATE - STONE MTN. DARK

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7570 EGRET WHITE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SHAKE - CHARCOAL BLEND

SCHEME 1

SCHEME 2

SCHEME 3

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7036 ACCESSIBLE BEIGE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
ACCENT #2

- SW7038 TONY TAUPE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SHAKE - CHARCOAL BLEND

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

-SW7038 TONY TAUPE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'  HORIZ. INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SHAKE - CHARCOAL BLEND

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7023 REQUISITE GRAY
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

SCHEME 1

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7570 EGRET WHITE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

SCHEME 2

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7038 TONY TAUPE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

SCHEME 3

The 'Modern' architectural elevation is identifiable by its refined massing strategy that responds to the Sonoran Desert.  The design implements
long, horizontal fascia, overhangs, and covered patios that protect the residence from direct sunlight.  Visual depth is created by offsetting
primary building masses to create shade, and shadow, across each elevation.  The front entry is one of the most powerful moments within the
design, as it implements a 10' entry door along with floor to ceiling windows.   The primary roof form on the 'Modern' elevation utilizes a stucco
parapet, while the secondary roof masses, and covered patios, create a 'layering' effect by cantilevering overhangs. The intent for our
'Modern' elevation is to achieve a desert contemporary aesthetic that quietly blends into the community.

The 'Valley' architectural elevation closely relates to the Western Farmhouse aesthetic.  This style stems from agrarian
influences that directly respond to the warm western sun, and agrarian landscape. The vertical wood siding and trim
materials represent the fine carpentry detailing found in the farmhouse aesthetic.  Furthermore, the roofing strategy
defines itself from the other two elevation styles with its rafter tail detailing.  This creates a distinctive shadow around the
perimeter of the home, and nodes to the timeless craftsmanship of a western farmhouse.  Lastly, the 'Valley' elevation
implements a high, vaulted roof mass in the center of the home, which creates hierarchy, and a strong street presence.

The 'Transitional' architectural elevation combines design strategies from both the 'Modern' and 'Valley' styles.
Gable end roof masses have been introduced to achieve a massing strategy that nodes to the Western Farmhouse
aesthetic.  While clean, contemporary detailing is found in awning details, flat covered patios, and cantilevered
overhangs.  The 'Transitional' elevation is a fusion of contemporary and traditional design elements.  This home style
becomes the catalyst that blends the three architectural styles together, throughout the community.

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

MAY 6, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

MATERIAL DIAGRAMMODERNTRANSITIONALVALLEY

6002 - MODERN6002 - VALLEY

6002 - TRANSITIONAL



FRONT
REAR

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6002 - TRANSITIONAL
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
DESIGN & MASSING

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
MATERIALITY & DETAILING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
MATERIALITY & DETAILING

SW 7036 - ACCESSIBLE BEIGE
STUCCO

SOLSTICE STONE
BEAUMONT OLD WORLD

STONE VENEER
SW 7505 - MANOR HOUSE

STUCCO

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

6002 - TRANSITIONAL ELEVATION
MATERIALITY & DESIGN AESTHETIC



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+19'-5" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GUEST SUITES

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+19'-5" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: NTS2



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+18'-10" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GUEST SUITES

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+19'-5" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: NTS4



AXON 1
SCALE: N.T.S.1

AXON 2
SCALE: N.T.S.2

AXON 3
SCALE: N.T.S.3

AXON 4
SCALE: N.T.S.4

N.T.S.

BUILDING AXONOMETRICS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION



1/4:12

6:126:12

6:126:12

6:12

6:126:12

6:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-4"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+18'-10"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+15'-5"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+13'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+19'-5"

T.O. RIDGE
+17'-5"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+12'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-3"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

SIDE SIDE

REAR

FRONT N.T.S.

ROOF PLAN

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'- 0"1



FRONT
REAR

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6002 - VALLEY
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



SW 7648 - BIG CHILL
STUCCO

SW 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
STUCCO

JAMES HARDIE - ARTISAN WOOD BOARD
DECORATIVE SIDING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DESIGN & MASSING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DESIGN & MASSING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DECORATIVE SIDING

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

6002 - VALLEY ELEVATION
MATERIALITY & DESIGN AESTHETIC



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+23'-5" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+20'-8" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+23'-5" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+18'-5" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: NTS2



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+23'-5" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+18'-5" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+23'-5" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+15'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4



N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: NTS4



AXON 1
SCALE: N.T.S.1

AXON 2
SCALE: N.T.S.2

AXON 3
SCALE: N.T.S.3

AXON 4
SCALE: N.T.S.4

N.T.S.

BUILDING AXONOMETRICS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION



6:12

3:12

6:12

3:12

6:126:12 6:126:12

6:126:12

6:12 6:12

6:12 6:12

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+15'-8"

T.O. RIDGE
+13'-11"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+23'-5"

T.O. PLATE
+15'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+20'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+18'-6"

T.O. RIDGE
+16'-11"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+8'-6"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+8'-0"

SIDE SIDE

REAR

FRONT

N.T.S.

ROOF PLAN

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'- 0"1



FRONT
REAR

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6002 - MODERN
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



SW7038 - TONY TAUPE
STUCCO

SW7505 - MANOR HOUSE
STUCCO

PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMBED
DECORATIVE STONE

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
DESIGN & MASSING

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
COVERED ENTRY

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
DECORATIVE SIDING

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

6002 - MODERN ELEVATION
MATERIALITY & DESIGN AESTHETIC



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+14'-0" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GUEST SUITES

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+14'-0" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: NTS2



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GREAT ROOM

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+14'-0" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GUEST SUITES

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+14'-0" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4

AS NOTED



BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: NTS4

AS NOTED



N.T.S.

BUILDING AXONOMETRICS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

AXON 1
SCALE: N.T.S.1

AXON 2
SCALE: N.T.S.2

AXON 3
SCALE: N.T.S.3

AXON 4
SCALE: N.T.S.4



1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12
1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+14'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-0"
T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

SIDE SIDE

REAR

FRONT

N.T.S.

ROOF PLAN

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'- 0"1



SW7570 - EGRET WHITE
STUCCO

SW 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
STUCCO

SOLSTICE STONE
CHARCOAL MIST

STONE VENEER
SW 6991 - BLACK MAGIC

STUCCOSW 7023 - REQUISITE GRAY
STUCCO

SW6991 - BLACK MAGIC
STUCCO

SW 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
STUCCO

JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN ASPHYRE
VERTICAL INSTALL - SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

DECORATIVE SIDING

SW 7038 - TONY TAUPE
STUCCO

SW 7505 - MANOR HOUSE
STUCCO

SOLSTICE STONE
BEAUMONT OLD WORLD

STONE VENEER
SW7505 - MANOR HOUSE

STUCCO

SCHEME 1
STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7023 REQUISITE GRAY
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- VERTICAL INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SLATE - STONE MTN. DARK

SCHEME 2

SCHEME 3

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7648 BIG CHILL
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
ACCENT #2

- SW7023 REQUISITE GRAY
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- VERTICAL INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SLATE - STONE MTN. DARK

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7004 SNOWBOUND
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE' VERTICAL 
INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SLATE - STONE MTN. DARK

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7570 EGRET WHITE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SHAKE - CHARCOAL BLEND

SCHEME 1

SCHEME 2

SCHEME 3

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7036 ACCESSIBLE BEIGE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
ACCENT #2

- SW7038 TONY TAUPE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SHAKE - CHARCOAL BLEND

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

-SW7038 TONY TAUPE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'  HORIZ. INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SHAKE - CHARCOAL BLEND

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7023 REQUISITE GRAY
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

SCHEME 1

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7570 EGRET WHITE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

SCHEME 2

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7038 TONY TAUPE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

SCHEME 3

The 'Modern' architectural elevation is identifiable by its refined massing strategy that responds to the Sonoran Desert.  The design implements
long, horizontal fascia, overhangs, and covered patios that protect the residence from direct sunlight.  Visual depth is created by offsetting
primary building masses to create shade, and shadow, across each elevation.  The front entry is one of the most powerful moments within the
design, as it implements a 10' entry door along with floor to ceiling windows.   The primary roof form on the 'Modern' elevation utilizes a stucco
parapet, while the secondary roof masses, and covered patios, create a 'layering' effect by cantilevering overhangs. The intent for our
'Modern' elevation is to achieve a desert contemporary aesthetic that quietly blends into the community.

The 'Valley' architectural elevation closely relates to the Western Farmhouse aesthetic.  This style stems from agrarian
influences that directly respond to the warm western sun, and agrarian landscape. The vertical wood siding and trim
materials represent the fine carpentry detailing found in the farmhouse aesthetic.  Furthermore, the roofing strategy
defines itself from the other two elevation styles with its rafter tail detailing.  This creates a distinctive shadow around the
perimeter of the home, and nodes to the timeless craftsmanship of a western farmhouse.  Lastly, the 'Valley' elevation
implements a high, vaulted roof mass in the center of the home, which creates hierarchy, and a strong street presence.

The 'Transitional' architectural elevation combines design strategies from both the 'Modern' and 'Valley' styles.
Gable end roof masses have been introduced to achieve a massing strategy that nodes to the Western Farmhouse
aesthetic.  While clean, contemporary detailing is found in awning details, flat covered patios, and cantilevered
overhangs.  The 'Transitional' elevation is a fusion of contemporary and traditional design elements.  This home style
becomes the catalyst that blends the three architectural styles together, throughout the community.

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

MAY 6, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

MATERIAL DIAGRAMMODERNTRANSITIONALVALLEY

6003 - MODERN6003 - VALLEY

6003 - TRANSITIONAL



FRONT
REAR

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6003 - TRANSITIONAL
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



SW 7038 - TONY TAUPE
STUCCO

SW7505 - MANOR HOUSE
STUCCO

SOLSTICE STONE - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
STONE VENEER

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DESIGN & MASSING

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
DESIGN & MATERIALITY

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
DESIGN & MASSING

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

6003 - TRANSITIONAL ELEVATION
MATERIALITY & DESIGN AESTHETIC



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+17'-5" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+23'-11" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+17'-11" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+23'-11" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: NTS2



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+17'-11" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+23'-11" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+17'-11" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+23'-11" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4



N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: NTS4



N.T.S.

BUILDING AXONOMETRICS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

AXON 1
SCALE: N.T.S.1

AXON 2
SCALE: N.T.S.2

AXON 3
SCALE: N.T.S.3

AXON 4
SCALE: N.T.S.4



6:12

6:12

1/4:12

6:12 6:12

6:12 6:12 6:126:12

1/4:12

6:12 6:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+12'-7"

T.O. RIDGE
+18'-5"

T.O. PLATE
+12'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+17'-5"

T.O. PLATE
+12'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+16'-8"

T.O. PLATE
+12'-6"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-7"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+17'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+23'-11"

T.O. RIDGE
+17'-11"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+17'-8"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

SIDE SIDE

REAR

FRONT

N.T.S.

ROOF PLAN

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'- 0"1



FRONT
REAR

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6003 - VALLEY
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DESIGN & MASSING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DESIGN & MASSING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DECORATIVE SIDING

SW7023 - REQUISITE GRAY
STUCCO

SW6991 - BLACK MAGIC
STUCCO

JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN ASPHYRE
DECORATIVE SIDING

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

6003 - VALLEY ELEVATION
MATERIALITY & DESIGN AESTHETIC



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+16'-11" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+23'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+17'-8" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+23'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: NTS2



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+17'-8" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+23'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+17'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+23'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4



N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: NTS4



N.T.S.

BUILDING AXONOMETRICS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

AXON 1
SCALE: N.T.S.1

AXON 2
SCALE: N.T.S.2

AXON 3
SCALE: N.T.S.3

AXON 4
SCALE: N.T.S.4



6:12

6:12

6:126:12

3:12

6:126:12

6:12

6:126:12 6:126:12

3:12

T.O. PLATE
+14'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+23'-6"

T.O. RIDGE
+17'-11"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+16'-11"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+17'-8"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+17'-5"

T.O. RIDGE
+20'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+8'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

SIDE SIDE

REAR

FRONT

N.T.S.

ROOF PLAN

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'- 0"1



FRONT
REAR

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6003 - MODERN
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



SW 7570 - EGRET WHITE
STUCCO

SW 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
STUCCO

SOLSTICE STONE - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
STONE VENEER

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
DESIGN & MASSING

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
DESIGN & MATERIALITY

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
DESIGN & MATERIALITY

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

6003 - MODERN ELEVATION
MATERIALITY & DESIGN AESTHETIC



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+15'-6" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+15'-6" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: NTS2



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+15'-6" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+15'-6" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4



N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: NTS4



N.T.S.

BUILDING AXONOMETRICS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

AXON 1
SCALE: N.T.S.1

AXON 2
SCALE: N.T.S.2

AXON 3
SCALE: N.T.S.3

AXON 4
SCALE: N.T.S.4



1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:121/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+12'-8"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-2"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6" T.O. PLATE

+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

T.O. PARAPET
+15'-6"
T.O. PLATE
+12'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+8'-0"

SIDE SIDE

REAR

FRONT

N.T.S.

ROOF PLAN

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'- 0"1



SW 7023 - REQUISITE GRAY
STUCCO

SW 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
STUCCO

SOLSTICE STONE
PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMBED

STONE VENEER
SW 6991 - BLACK MAGIC

STUCCO
SW 7004 - SNOWBOARD

STUCCO
SW 6991 - BLACK MAGIC

STUCCO
SOLSTICE STONE

BEAUMONT OLD WORLD

OPT. STONE VENEER
JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN ASPHYRE

VERTICAL INSTALL - SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

DECORATIVE SIDING

SW 7570 - EGRET WHITE
STUCCO

SW 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
STUCCO

SOLSTICE STONE
CHARCOAL MIST

STONE VENEER DECORATIVE SIDING
JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN SAPHYRE

HORIZONTAL INSTALL - SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

SCHEME 1
STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7023 REQUISITE GRAY
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- VERTICAL INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SLATE - STONE MTN. DARK

SCHEME 2

SCHEME 3

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7648 BIG CHILL
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
ACCENT #2

- SW7023 REQUISITE GRAY
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- VERTICAL INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SLATE - STONE MTN. DARK

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7004 SNOWBOUND
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE' VERTICAL 
INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SLATE - STONE MTN. DARK

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7570 EGRET WHITE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SHAKE - CHARCOAL BLEND

SCHEME 1

SCHEME 2

SCHEME 3

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7036 ACCESSIBLE BEIGE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
ACCENT #2

- SW7038 TONY TAUPE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SHAKE - CHARCOAL BLEND

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

-SW7038 TONY TAUPE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'  HORIZ. INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

FLAT CONCRETE ROOF TILE:
SAXONY 900 SHAKE - CHARCOAL BLEND

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7023 REQUISITE GRAY
ACCENT

- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW6991 BLACK MAGIC

SCHEME 1

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7570 EGRET WHITE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

SCHEME 2

STONE:
SOLSTICE STONE -
          - BEAUMONT OLD WORLD
          - PAMPLONA NOVO - FINE COMB
STUCCO:
BODY

- SW7038 TONY TAUPE
ACCENT

- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE
EXTERIOR DECORATIVE SIDING:
JAMES HARDIE -

- ARTISAN 'ASPYRE'
- HORIZONTAL INSTALL
- SW7505 MANOR HOUSE

SCHEME 3

The 'Modern' architectural elevation is identifiable by its refined massing strategy that responds to the Sonoran Desert.  The design implements
long, horizontal fascia, overhangs, and covered patios that protect the residence from direct sunlight.  Visual depth is created by offsetting
primary building masses to create shade, and shadow, across each elevation.  The front entry is one of the most powerful moments within the
design, as it implements a 10' entry door along with floor to ceiling windows.   The primary roof form on the 'Modern' elevation utilizes a stucco
parapet, while the secondary roof masses, and covered patios, create a 'layering' effect by cantilevering overhangs. The intent for our
'Modern' elevation is to achieve a desert contemporary aesthetic that quietly blends into the community.

The 'Valley' architectural elevation closely relates to the Western Farmhouse aesthetic.  This style stems from agrarian
influences that directly respond to the warm western sun, and agrarian landscape. The vertical wood siding and trim
materials represent the fine carpentry detailing found in the farmhouse aesthetic.  Furthermore, the roofing strategy
defines itself from the other two elevation styles with its rafter tail detailing.  This creates a distinctive shadow around the
perimeter of the home, and nodes to the timeless craftsmanship of a western farmhouse.  Lastly, the 'Valley' elevation
implements a high, vaulted roof mass in the center of the home, which creates hierarchy, and a strong street presence.

The 'Transitional' architectural elevation combines design strategies from both the 'Modern' and 'Valley' styles.
Gable end roof masses have been introduced to achieve a massing strategy that nodes to the Western Farmhouse
aesthetic.  While clean, contemporary detailing is found in awning details, flat covered patios, and cantilevered
overhangs.  The 'Transitional' elevation is a fusion of contemporary and traditional design elements.  This home style
becomes the catalyst that blends the three architectural styles together, throughout the community.

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

MAY 6, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

MATERIAL DIAGRAMMODERNTRANSITIONALVALLEY

6004 - MODERN6004 - VALLEY

6004 - TRANSITIONAL



FRONT
REAR

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6004 - TRANSITIONAL
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



SW 7036 - ACCESSIBLE BEIGE
STUCCO

SOLSTICE STONE - CHARCOAL MIST
STONE VENEER

JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN ASPHYRE
DECORATIVE SIDING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DESIGN & MASSING

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
DESIGN & MATERIALITY

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DECORATIVE SIDING

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

6004 - TRANSITIONAL ELEVATION
MATERIALITY & DESIGN AESTHETIC



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+19'-4" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+19'-4" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: NTS2



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+19'-4" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+19'-4" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4



N.T.S.

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: NTS4



N.T.S.

BUILDING AXONOMETRICS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

AXON 1
SCALE: N.T.S.1

AXON 2
SCALE: N.T.S.2

AXON 3
SCALE: N.T.S.3

AXON 4
SCALE: N.T.S.4



6:126:12

6:12

6:126:12

6:126:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+19'-4"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+18'-11"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+18'-11"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+8'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+18'-3"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

SIDE SIDE

REAR

FRONT

N.T.S.

ROOF PLAN

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'- 0"1



FRONT
REAR

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6004 - VALLEY
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



SW7004 - SNOWBOARD
STUCCO

SW6991 - BLACK MAGIC
STUCCO

JAMES HARDIE ARTISAN ASPHYRE
DECORATIVE SIDING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DESIGN & MASSING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DESIGN & MASSING

CUSTOM RESIDENCE
DECORATIVE SIDING

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

6004 - VALLEY ELEVATION
MATERIALITY & DESIGN AESTHETIC



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+23'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+23'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+18'-11" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: NTS2



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+23'-6" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+23'-3" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

+19'-4" AFF
T.O. RIDGE 

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4

AS NOTED



BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: NTS4

AS NOTED



N.T.S.

BUILDING AXONOMETRICS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

AXON 1
SCALE: N.T.S.1

AXON 2
SCALE: N.T.S.2

AXON 3
SCALE: N.T.S.3

AXON 4
SCALE: N.T.S.4



6:12 6:126:12 6:12

6:12 6:12

6:12 6:12

3:12

3:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

6:12

6:12

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+18'-4"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

T.O.PARAPET
+12'-8"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"T.O. RIDGE

+19'-4"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+12'-8"

T.O. PARAPET
+12'-8"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+18'-11"

T.O. RIDGE
+18'-11"

B.O.STRUCTURE
+9'-0"

B.O.STRUCTURE
+9'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. RIDGE
+23'-6"

SIDE SIDE

REAR

FRONT
N.T.S.

ROOF PLAN

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'- 0"1



FRONT
REAR

LEFT SIDE

RIGHT SIDE



SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

BUILDING PERSPECTIVE

6004 - MODERN
FRONT PERSPECTIVE



SW 7023 - REQUISITE GRAY
STUCCO

SW 6991 - BLACK MAGIC
STUCCO

SOLSTICE STONE - PAMPLONA NOVO
STONE VENEER

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
DESIGN & MASSING

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
DESIGN & MATERIALITY

SIGNATURE AT STORYROCK
DESIGN & MATERIALITY

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

N.T.S.

6004 - MODERN ELEVATION
MATERIALITY & DESIGN AESTHETIC



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
GARAGE

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+13'-6" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+13'-6" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"2



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS1

SIDE ELEVATION - 1
SCALE: NTS2



0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+9'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+13'-6" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

0'-0" (PER PLAT)
PROJECT DATUM

 

+8'-0" AFF
T.O. HEADER @
WINDOWS

+10'-0" AFF
T.O. PLATE @
MAIN HOUSE

+13'-6" AFF
T.O. PARAPET @
MAIN HOUSE

AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: 1/4" = 1' - 0"4



AS NOTED

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: NTS3

SIDE ELEVATION - 2
SCALE: NTS4



N.T.S.

BUILDING AXONOMETRICS

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

AXON 1
SCALE: N.T.S.1

AXON 2
SCALE: N.T.S.2

AXON 3
SCALE: N.T.S.3

AXON 4
SCALE: N.T.S.4



1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:12

1/4:121/4:12

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+14'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+8'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

B.O. STRUCTURE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PARAPET
+13'-6"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

T.O. PLATE
+10'-0"

SIDE SIDE

REAR

FRONT

N.T.S.

ROOF PLAN

SH
EA

 H
O

M
ES

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A
 R

ES
ID

EN
C

ES
 

8800 N GAINEY CENTER DR, STE 350
SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85258

SHEAHOMES.COM
480.367.3701

JULY 15, 2024DATE
SCALE

SHEA HOMESARCHITECT
N/APROJECT #

TFDRAWN BY
DMCHECKED BY

SHEET #

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" - 1'- 0"1



Magnolia Typical Site
Plans

















Magnolia Lot Fit Matrix

Magnolia Development Standards



• Magnolia Lot Fit Matrix 
(cont’d)



• Magnolia Lot Fit Matrix 
(cont’d)



Magnolia Colors & Materials



Magnolia Colors & Materials
Scheme 1



Magnolia Colors & Materials
Scheme 2



Magnolia Colors & Materials
Scheme 3



• colors & materials



• colors & materials



• colors & materials



• colors & materials



ITEM  5 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 24-042
       

Date: August 21, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
 

From: Darsy Omer, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH24-0006 Ponderosa - Dispensary
Request: Use Permit time extension to continue to allow for the co-location of an

ancillary Medical Marijuana Facility in conjunction with its affiliated onsite
Medical Marijuna Cultivation Site and Medical Marijuna Infusion Food
Establishment.

Location: 318 S. Bracken Lane, generally located 1/2 mile south of Chandler
Boulevard and 1/4 mile east of Price Road

Applicant:Michelle Santoro, Gammage & Burnham

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Use Permit
PLH24-0006 Ponderosa Dispensary, to continue to allow the co-location of an
ancillary Medical Marijuana Facility in conjunction with its affiliated onsite Medical
Marijuana Cultivation Site and Medical Marijuana Infusion Food Establishment,
subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Background Data:
Zoned Planned Industrial District I-1
Property is part of a larger area zoned for Planned Industrial District I-1 uses
rezoned in October 1979
A city-wide Zoning Code Amendment regarding Medical Marijuana was
approved in February 2023.  The amendments included expanding hours of
operation, increasing square-footage size limitations, and permitting the
collocation of an ancillary medical marijuana facility with its affiliated onsite



medical marijuana cultivation site and/or medical marijuana infusion food
establishment when approved through a Conditional Use Permit.
A Use permit was approved in April 2023. The use permit was to allow for the
co-location of an ancillary Medical Marijuana Facility in conjunction with its
affiliated onsite Medical Marijuana Cultivation Site and Medical Marijuana
Infusion Food Establishment
Per the Zoning Code, the Use Permit is valid for a period of one year, and
may be renewed for another year by filing a Use Permit application.

Surrounding Land Use Data:
North Planned Industrial District I-1 South Planned Industrial District I-1
East Planned Industrial District I-1 West Planned Industrial District I-1

Proposed Business Operations (for Use Permit) or Proposed Development
(for PDP)
Proposed Development 
Hours of Operation Facility

(Dispensary)
Cultivation Infusion Food

Establishment
Monday through Sunday 7
a.m. to 10 p.m.

~2,500 SF ~4,983 SF ~4,911 SF

Review and Recommendation:
This Use Permit request is to continue to allow the co-location of an ancillary
Medical Marijuana Facility in conjunction with its affiliated onsite Medical
Marijuana Cultivation Site and Medical Marijuana Infusion Food Establishment. 
The subject site is currently operating the Medical Marijuana Cultivation use and
Medical Marijuana Infusion Food Establishment use under approved Zoning
Clearances consistent with the Zoning Code.

Planning staff has reviewed the request and found the site in compliance with the
recently adopted Zoning Code amendment permitting this type of request through
a Use Permit.  The site complies with the location criteria in terms of zoning
designation as well as maximum 1,320-feet distance from an arterial roadway. 
The building complies with the maximum square-footage allowances of 5,000 SF
for Cultivation, 5,000 SF for Infusion Food Establishments, and 2,500 SF for
Ancillary Facility (Dispensary).  The property is compliant with sufficient parking for
the three uses, as well as provides direct access to the public roadway Bracken
Lane.  Finally, the request complies with the permitted hours of operation 7 a.m. to
10 p.m. Monday through Sunday. 



Additional details can be found in the attached Narrative Booklet and Floor Plan.

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A virtual neighborhood meeting was held on March 28, 2024. No neighboring
property owners or citizens logged into/attended the meeting other than the
applicant and staff.
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any concerns or
opposition to this request.

Recommended Conditions of Approval
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Use Permit, subject to the following conditions:

1. Use Permit approval does not constitute Final Development Plan approval;
compliance with the details required by all applicable codes and conditions of the
City of Chandler and this Use Permit shall apply.
2. The site shall be maintained in a clean and orderly manner.
3. Drive through and/or take out windows are prohibited.
4. Consumption of Medical Marijuana on the premises is prohibited.
5. Hours of operation are limited to not earlier than 7:00 a.m. and not later than
10:00 p.m.
6. The ancillary medical marijuana facility shall not be larger than two thousand
five hundred (2,500) gross square feet or twenty-five percent (25%) of the gross
building square-footage, whichever is less.
7. The Use Permit shall remain in effect for one (1) year from the date of City
Council approval. Continuation of the Use Permit beyond the expiration date shall
require re-application to and approval by the City of Chandler.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Narrative Booklet 
Floor Plan 



S P
RI

CE
 R

D

W FRYE RD

S P
RI

CE
 - S

R1
01

L F
W

S B
EN

SO
N 

LN

S B
RA

CK
EN

 LN

W FAIRVIEW ST

S P
RI

CE
 R

D

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Pr
ice

/10
1 F

wy
.

Project Details
Use Permit time extension to continue to allow
for the colocation of an ancillary Medical Marijuana
Facility in conjunction with its affiliated onsite Medical
Marijuana Cultivation Site and Medical Marijuana Infusion
Food Establishment

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0006 Ponderosa Dispensary ´

^

Frye Rd.

I-1

PAD

PAD

AG-1

I-1

I-1

PAD

PAD

PAD

PAD



S P
RI

CE
 R

D

W FRYE RD

S P
RI

CE
 - S

R1
01

L F
W

S B
EN

SO
N 

LN

S B
RA

CK
EN

 LN

W FAIRVIEW ST

S P
RI

CE
 R

D

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Pr
ice

/10
1 F

wy
.

Project Details
Use Permit time extension to continue to allow
for the colocation of an ancillary Medical Marijuana
Facility in conjunction with its affiliated onsite Medical
Marijuana Cultivation Site and Medical Marijuana Infusion
Food Establishment

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0006 Ponderosa Dispensary ´

^

Frye Rd.

I-1

PAD

PAD

AG-1

I-1

I-1

PAD

PAD

PAD

PAD



Ponderosa 
318 South Bracken Lane 

Chandler, AZ 85224 

Conditional Use Permit Project Narrative 

 
 

 

 
Prepared for: 

 

 
 

Prepared by: 

 

Gammage & Burnham, PLC 

 

 

 

February 14, 2024 

PLH24-0006 Ponderosa Dispensary



2 
 

INTRODUCTION 
 

In April 2023 a Conditional Use Permit was approved for an approximately 1.28-acre 

property located at 318 South Bracken Lane (the “Property”) to allow for the addition of 

a dispensary or “medical marijuana facility” to an existing marijuana cultivation and 

infusion facility located on the Property.  The Conditional Use Permit was approved for 

one (1) year.  This request is to simply extend that approval.  The dispensary has operated 

for several months, without incident and has been greatly beneficial to the existing 

cultivation and infusion facility.  The Property is known as Maricopa County Assessor 

parcel number 303-24-150 and is shown below, outlined in red.   

 

 
 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 
 

The Property is located on Bracken Lane, just south of Frye Road, and east of the 101 

Freeway. The previous use of the Property was for a nail polish manufacturing and retail 

operation.  The building on the property is 12,394 square feet and is currently comprised 

of cultivation/infusion facilities, a dispensary, a small office and employee restrooms and 



3 
 

breakrooms. There is ample parking on the site and a landscaped area at the front of the 

site as shown on the cover of this narrative.   

 

Existing Zoning and Land Use Designations  
 

As shown in the table below, the Property is zoned I-1, and is designated in the City of 

Chandler General Plan for Employment Uses. These same designations are applicable to 

the properties on all four sides of the Property, each of which is occupied by an industrial 

user.   

 

Direction Current 

Zoning 

General Plan 

Designation 

Growth Area Existing Use 

North I-1 Employment Medical/Regional 

Retail 

Pilgrim Aerospace Fasteners 

South I-1 Employment Medical/Regional 

Retail 

Aztech 

Controls/Technipure/Invatech 

Engineering 

East I-1 Employment Medical/Regional 

Retail 

Warehousing/Storage 

West I-1 Employment Medical/Regional 

Retail 

Cell Tower/Legends Brand 

Cleaning Equipment 

Project 

Site 

I-1 Employment Medical/Regional 

Retail 

Marijuana Dispensary, 

Cultivation, and Infusion 

 

A discussion about how this site conforms to the General Plan and Growth Area is included 

in the Evaluation of Use Permit Criteria section later in this document. 

Prior Approvals 
 

As previously mentioned, the Property is currently in use as a medical marijuana 

dispensary, cultivation site and infusion establishment by the Applicant.  This is simply a 

renewal of the April 2023 Conditional Use Permit that allowed the dispensary.  The 

Property has received Zoning Clearance for all uses as provided for in the City of Chandler 

Medical Marijuana Regulations (Chapter 35, Section 2213 of the Chandler City Code).  As 

shown below, the Code was amended to allow for co-location of a medical marijuana 

facility in I-1 zoning district as an ancillary use to an existing cultivation site upon the 

approval of a Conditional Use Permit with enhanced evaluation criteria.  

 

 

 



4 
 

 

Date Case Action 

September 28, 2021 PLA21-0339 Zoning Clearance approval 

for the operation of a medical 

marijuana cultivation site 

December 20, 2021 PLA21-0483 Zoning clearance approval for 

the operation of a medical 

marijuana infusion food 

establishment. 

February 9, 2023 

 

PLH22-0060 (ord. No. 5044) Approval of citywide zoning 

code text amendment 

allowing for co-location of a 

medical marijuana facility in 

the I-1 zoning district as an 

ancillary use to an existing 

cultivation site upon the 

approval of a CUP and 

additional performance 

standards. 

 

PROJECT SUMMARY AND REQUEST 
 

The Applicant is seeking to renew the Conditional Use Permit that allows for a portion of 

the Property for a Medical Marijuana Facility.     

 

Following is the specific request to the City of Chandler: 

 

1. Approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow a Medical Marijuana Facility within 

a medical marijuana cultivation site in the I-1 zoning district.  

 

Approval of this Conditional Use Permit request will be in conformance with the Chandler 

City Code and will provide for the use of the Property within the many rules and 

regulations promulgated by Arizona Department of Health Services (AZDHS). 

 

SITE DETAILS 
 

As shown on the site plan provided with the application materials, the 12,394 square foot 

building is on a 1.28-acre parcel.  The building sits in the center of the Property, encircled 



5 
 

by a drive aisle with parking spaces.  There are two entry points to the Property along 

Bracken Lane, and the site has been designed to meet the required landscaping, parking 

and retention requirements. 

 

A floor plan has been submitted in conjunction with this application.  This floor plan is 

conceptual in nature and can be modified with approval from the Planning Director with 

the proper building permit submittal.  With such action the Conditional Use Permit does 

not require modification as the use is not changing.   

 

  

OPERATIONAL DETAIL 
 

There will be approximately 20 employees on the premises at any given time.  These 

employees will be involved in the cultivation functions, infusion of marijuana extracts into 

food products, dispensary sales and general operational management.  

 

Hours for the medical marijuana facility are shown below: 

 

Day Open Close 

Monday through Sunday 7:00 AM 10:00 PM 

 

 

SECURITY DETAIL 
 

In compliance with Arizona State Law (A.R.S. §36-2804(B)(1)(C)), the Applicant has filed a 

security plan with the State of Arizona.  The security plan includes: 

 Surveillance cameras covering all exterior and interior areas of the Property, and 

all portions of the building used for cultivation, infusion and dispensary uses with 

a minimum backup storage of thirty (30) days;  

 24-hour independently monitored security alarm system (with backup cellular 

communication capability, audible alarms, motion detectors, panic buttons, yard 

signs and window stickers);  

 Controlled and gated access to parking and loading areas; 

 Trackable and controlled keycard access to the building and all portions used for 

cultivation, infusion and dispensary purposes (with employees only given keycard 

access to areas where they work); and  



6 
 

 Secure and controlled access to all areas where marijuana products are stored or 

displayed.  
 

PARKING 

As shown on the Site Plan, there is visitor/employee parking on both the north and south 

sides of the Property.  28 parking spaces are provided in front of the security gates and 

accessible at all times for both customers and employees.  There are 13 additional 

parking spaces behind the security gates that are for employees only. 

The graphic below demonstrates how the Property will be compliant with Section 35-

1802 of the Chandler City Code.  

318 Bracken Lane; Parking Analysis 

Use Parking 

Requirement 

Required Parking 

Spaces 

Provided Parking 

Spaces 

Retail 

Dispensary 

1/250 sq. ft. 10 14 

Cultivation 

and Infusion 

1/1,000 sq. ft. 10 14 

Office 1/250 sq. ft. 1 13 

Total  21 Spaces 41 Spaces 

Though not required for compliance with the Chandler City Code, there is also on-street 

parking along both sides of Bracken Lane that provides convenient access to the front 

entrance of the building. 

EVALUATION OF USE PERMIT CRITERIA 
 

Section 35-305.1.A of the Chandler City Code requires a review of the following factors 

when considering a Use Permit.  The City Council must find that each criterion has been 

addressed prior to rendering any approval of decision of a Conditional Use Permit. Each 

criterion is shown below, followed by the applicant’s response in bold text.  

1. Consistency with the General Plan. 

 

Response: As previously noted in this narrative, the land use designation for 

this property is “Employment”.  This land use designation focuses attention 

on the City’s economic base.  Major employers, knowledge-based industries 



7 
 

and industrial/business parks are allowed within areas designated as 

Employment.  The industrial park in which the Ponderosa Dispensary will be 

located, the Price Road Industrial Park, offers employment prospects in 

manufacturing, wholesaling, hospitality, and incidental retail uses. The use 

of the Property as a Medical Marijuana Facility will provide a mix of 

employment opportunities on the Property. 

 

The Property is also located in Growth Area #5, which is a node within the 

Employment designation that features regional retail and medical services. 

The Ponderosa facility will dispense marijuana products to its patients and 

customers and will be convenient to patients being treated at the nearby 

medical, nursing home and hospitality businesses.  

2. Ingress and egress to the property and proposed structures, pedestrian and 

vehicular circulation with particular reference to fire protection. 

Response:  There are two access points to the Property from Bracken Lane. 

A drive aisle completely encircles the single-story building, providing for 

easy access for emergency vehicles.  There is a fire hydrant conveniently 

located approximately 20-feet south of the Property. 

3. Off-street parking and loading. 

Response: As previously discussed, there is ample parking on the Property, 

and the site is in full compliance with the requirements contained in Section 

35-1802 of the Chandler City Code.  

4. General compatibility of use with adjacent property and property in the district. 

Response: Ponderosa will be compatible with the uses of the neighboring 

properties.  The prior use of the building was as a manufacturing facility 

with an ancillary retail showroom.  The proposed use of the Property will be 

similar in nature, and the addition of the use as a medical marijuana facility 

will not be discernible to adjacent properties. 

5. Impact on public services, including schools, recreation and utilities. 

Response:  There will be no impact to public services by this proposed 

Medical Marijuana Facility.     

 



8 
 

6. Screening and buffering of uses. 

Response: The Property is surrounded by a generous landscape buffer and 

boundary and screen walls of various heights.  While the surrounding 

structures and uses are also manufacturing/warehouse uses, it is still 

important to maintain a respectful distance and ensure that all activities on 

the site are conducted in a professional, orderly, and courteous manner.    

7. Signage. 

Response:  The current signage is minimal, tasteful, and in compliance with 

Section 39-9.8 of the Chandler Municipal Sign Code. 

8. Exterior lighting with reference to adjacent properties. 

Response: Lighting on the Property consists of building mounted lighting 

required to meet building safety requirements.  There is a City of Chandler 

streetlight at the front of the Property that provides ample lighting at the 

entry to the site.  

9. Stormwater retention and landscaping. 

Response: There is a retention basin at the rear of the Property and a 

recessed landscape area at the front of the building for the capture and 

retention of stormwater runoff from Bracken Lane. Landscaping is provided 

in the form of landscape buffers on the northern and eastern boundaries of 

the site, with a small amount of landscaping along the southern boundary 

and within landscape islands in the parking areas. With the implementation 

of the proposed use, there will be no change to the previously approved 

grading and drainage plan. 

10. Site and building design for conformance with the General Plan and policies 

and City standards. 

Response:  As previously discussed, the General Plan land use designation 

for this property is “Employment”.  This designation is characterized by a 

mix of land uses including industrial, commercial, institutional, recreation, 

neighborhoods, and a range of residential densities.  Price Road Industrial 

Park has been designed as an attractive industrial setting with a unique mix 

of businesses. The Ponderosa Medical Marijuana Facility will be consistent 

with the Employment designation in that it provides employment 



9 
 

opportunities and a valuable commercial service to residents of Chandler 

that may live or work in the area. 

 

Enhanced Criteria Established through Text Amendment dated February 

9, 2023 

 
On February 9, 2023 the Chandler City Council approved Ordinance No. 5044, a citywide 

text amendment allowing a Medical Marijuana Facility in the I-1 Zoning District, with the 

satisfaction of additional criteria.  Shown below are the additional criteria and how this 

application meets them. 

 

A Medical Marijuana Facility:  

 

1) Must be incidental to an existing cultivation site and/or infusion food 

establishment. 

 

RESPONSE:  As previously noted, 318 Bracken Lane is the site of an existing 

marijuana cultivation site and infusion food establishment authorized by 

AZDHS and the City of Chandler Zoning Clearance process. (Cases PLA21-

0339 and PLA21-0483). The Medical Marijuana Facility requested within this 

application will be incidental to those uses. 

 

2) Shall be located within 1,320 feet of an arterial roadway, measured in a straight line 

from the closest exterior wall of the cultivation site and/or infusion food 

establishment to the center of the arterial roadway; 

 

RESPONSE: The Property is located approximately 535-feet from Frye Road.  

Frye Road is designated in the City of Chandler Transportation Master Plan as 

a Minor Arterial as shown in the graphic on the next page.  Additionally, the 

western property line of the Property is located approximately 615-feeteast 

of the South Price Road Major Arterial Roadway. 

 



10 
 

 
 

3) Shall be within 500 feet of the C-2 or C-3 zoning district, or a PAD district where 

C-2 or C-3 commercial uses are allowed, and 

 

RESPONSE:  As shown on the next page, the Property is located 

approximately 57-feet from the Chandler Hilton PAD property.  The 

Development Booklet approved on September 4, 2006 (DVR06-0012), 

includes the following language: “Permitted uses on the Commercial Site 

shall include any use or similar use allowed in a C-2 District as indicated in the 

Chandler Zoning District…).  Accordingly, this request meets the criteria for 

the required distance from a commercially zoned district. 

 

 



11 
 

4) Shall have frontage and access from public right-of-way. 

 

RESPONSE:  The Property has frontage on Bracken Lane.  As previously noted, 

the Property is within Lot 6, of Price Road Industrial Park Unit 1, a subdivision 

platted in 1980 (Recorded at Instrument No. 1980-0298021, Book 226, Page 

19).  Language on the Plat “dedicates to the public for use as such the streets 

and the use of easements…).  Moreover, Bracken Lane is maintained by the 

City of Chandler. 

 
CONCLUSION 

Ponderosa is a unique and successful business in the City of Chandler.  Again, this 

application is simply to renew an approved Conditional Use Permit to allow for a 

dispensary in conjunction with the existing cultivation site and infusion establishment that 

has operated for over two years and are allowed to exist by right.  They have operated in 

an orderly fashion, without complaint, and in a manner respectful of the surrounding 

properties.  This application is to allow for the continued use of a dispensary or “Medical 

Marijuana Facility” in conjunction with those existing uses and will operate within the 

many rules and regulations established by AZDHS and the City of Chandler.  Approval of 

this Conditional Use Permit will allow the Property Owner to create jobs and produce sales 

and subsequent tax revenue for the City while using the Property in a manner that is 

compatible with surrounding structures and uses.    

 



30'-0"

12
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

RECESSED 

LOADING DOCKSCREEN 

WALL

RETENTION 

AREA

RETENTION AREA

LANDSCAPE AREA
LANDSCAPE AREA

LANDSCAPE AREA

LANDSCAPE AREA

LANDSCAPE AREA

LANDSCAPE AREA

LANDSCAPE AREA

XFMR

SES

53
'-3

"
75

'-4
"

70
'-6

"

48'-10" 63'-3" 130'-0" 39'-0"

DUMPSTER DUMPSTER

VEHICLE 

GATE

VEHICLE 

GATE

0°
 0

0
' 0

0"
19

9.
08

'
S

W

90° 00' 00"
281.08'

N W

0°
 0

0
' 0

0"
19

9.
08

'
N

E

90° 00' 00"
281.08'

N E

FIRE BACKFLOW

ACCESS TO WATER MAIN

S
O

U
TH

 B
R

A
C

K
E

N
 L

A
N

E
S

O
U

TH
 B

R
A

C
K

E
N

 L
A

N
E

APN# 303-24-150
318 S. BRACKEN LANE
CHANDLER, AZ 85224

SOLVENT 

STAGING 

(OUTDOOR)

EMERGENCY 

EXIT ONLY

EMERGENCY 

EXIT ONLY

EMERGENCY 

EXIT ONLY

ENCLOSED 

PATIO 

SECURED 

ACCESS

CONTROL

SECURED 

ACCESS

CONTROL

ENCLOSED 

PATIO 
SECURED ACCESS

CONTROL

SECURED 

ACCESS

CONTROL

SECURED 

ACCESS

CONTROL

SECURED 

ACCESS

CONTROL
SECURED ACCESS

CONTROL

GENERATOR

ADJACENT PARCEL

303-24-149C

A
D

JA
C

E
N

T
 P

A
R

C
E

L

3
03

-2
4-

1
45

B

ADJACENT PARCEL

303-24-988

A
D

JA
C

E
N

T
 P

A
R

C
E

L

3
03

-2
4

-1
45

C

E

E E E

E

E

EE

E

E

E

E

0°
 0

0
' 0

0"
19

9.
08

'
S

W

A
D

JA
C

E
N

T
 

S
. B

R
A

C
K

E
N

 R
.O

.W
.

EGRESS

EG
RESS

EGRESS

E
G

R
E

S
S

EGRESSEGRESS

EGRESSEGRESS

E
G

R
E

S
S

SECURED 

ACCESS

CONTROL

ADA ADA

16 SPACES (2 ADA)
6 SPACES

7 SPACES

7 SPACES 4 SPACES

PROJECT DATA

APN: 303-24-150

ZONING: I-1

ADDRESS: 318 S. BRACKEN LANE
CHANDLER, AZ 85224

LEGAL DESCRIPTION PRICE ROAD INDUSTRIAL PARK 

UNIT NO 1 MCR 226-19

OWNER: BRACKEN PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLC

2055 E. 5TH STREET

TEMPE, AZ 85281
MICHAEL O'BRIEN - 480-213-1402

ENGINEER/DESIGN: ROCA VERDE DESIGN BUILD

TOM LASSEN, P.E.

PHONE: 480-267-5163

EMAIL: TOML@ROCA-VERDE.COM

PROPERTY AREA: 56000 SF

TOTAL FLOOR AREA: 12394 SF

LOT COVERAGE: 22.1%

OCCUPANCY: MIXED B, S, H-3

CONSTRUCTION TYPE: TYPE V (SPRINKLERED)

S
. B

R
A

C
K

E
N

 L
N

W. FRYE RD

LO
O

P
 1

01

SITE

MEDICAL MARIJUANA SITE REVIEW KEY

DIAGONAL HATCH REPRESENTS MEDICAL 

MARIJUANA DISPENSARY 

CROSS HATCH REPRESENTS MEDICAL 

MARIJUANA CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION 

BLUE AREA REPRESENTS MEDICAL 

MARIJIUANA INFUSION AREA

E WIDE ANGLE EXTERIOR CAMERA

EXTERIOR WALL

INTERIOR WALL

318 S. BRACKEN LANE PARKING ANALYSIS

USE
REQUIRED 

SPACES
REQUIREMENT

PROVIDED 

SPACES

RETAIL DISPENSARY 101 SPACE / 250 SF 14

CULTIVATION & INFUSION 10 14

OFFICE 1 12

TOTAL 21 SPACES 40 SPACES

1 SPACE / 1000 SF

1 SPACE / 250 SF

THESE PLANS, DRAWINGS, AND 

DESIGNS ARE THE PROPERTY OF 

ROCA VERDE DESIGN BUILD. ALL 
RIGHTS RESERVED AND SHALL NOT 

BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED.

ROCA VERDE DESIGN BUILD

2105 N. NEVADA ST

CHANDLER, AZ 85225

OFFICE: 480-539-0111

FAX: 480-632-7594

DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISION HISTORY

DESIGNED

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

APPROVED

P
O

N
D

E
R

O
S

A
 E

A
S

T

A1.1
SITE PLAN

PONDEROSA BOTANICAL

CARE, INC.

318 S. BRACKEN LN.

CHANDLER, AZ 85224

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

TL

MO

0" 1/2" 1"
SCALE FORMAT: 11"X17"1" = 30'-0"

1
SITE PLAN

N

S

EW

N

TRUE 

NORTH

VICINITY MAPPLH24-0006 Ponderosa Dispensary



2103 SF

MEDICAL

MARIJUANA

DISPENSARY

D-101

167 SF

MEDICAL

MARIJUANA

DISPENSARY

D-102

192 SF

MEDICAL

MARIJUANA

DISPENSARY

D-103

181 SF

WOMENS

RESTROOM

I-108

176 SF

MENS RESTROOM

I-107

463 SF

BREAKROOM

I-106

1059 SF

MEDICAL

MARIJUANA

INFUSION

I-104

864 SF

MEDICAL

MARIJUANA

INFUSION

I-103

169 SF

MEDICAL

MARIJUANA

CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION

C-105

777 SF

MEDICAL

MARIJUANA

CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION

C-103

297 SF

HALL

I-105 139 SF

HALL

I-109

781 SF

MEDICAL

MARIJUANA

CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION

C-102

850 SF

MEDICAL

MARIJUANA

CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION

C-101

144 SF

MEDICAL

MARIJUANA

CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION

C-106

92 SF

RESTROOM

I-101

226 SF

OFFICE SPACE

(INFUSION)

I-110

MEDICAL MARIJUANA CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION

MEDICAL MARIJUANA DISPENSARY

MEDICAL MARIJUANA INFUSION & MISC SPACE

4983 SF

2500 SF

4911 SF

2062 SF

MEDICAL

MARIJUANA

CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION

C-104

618 SF

MEDICAL

MARIJUANA

INFUSION

I-102

P

DEDICATED 

HANDWASH 

SINK

EGRESS EGRESS EGRESS

EGRESS

EMERGENCY 

EXIT ONLY

EMERGENCY 

EXIT ONLY

EMERGENCY 

EXIT ONLY

EGRESS

EGRESS

EGRESS

FC

FC
DC

DC DC

DCP

FC

FC

M

FC

DC

M

FC

FC

FC

FC

FC FC

DC

A

DEDICATED 

HANDWASH 

SINK

DEDICATED 

HANDWASH 

SINK

FC

FC

FC

FC

A

FC

FC

FC

FC

FC

DC

DC

DC

FC
DC

DC

P

P

P

FC

DC M

M

M

EMPLOYEE FACILITIES

1385 SF

A

MEDICAL MARIJUANA SITE REVIEW KEY

M

DC

A

DIRECTIONAL CAMERA LOCATION

ALARM PANEL LOCATION

MOTION SENSOR

FC 360 CAMERA LOCATION

P PANIC BUTTON

EXTERIOR WALL

INTERIOR WALL

PROJECT DATA
APN: 303-24-150

ZONING: I-1
ADDRESS: 318 S. BRACKEN LANE

CHANDLER, AZ 85224

LEGAL DESCRIPTION PRICE ROAD INDUSTRIAL PARK 

UNIT NO 1 MCR 226-19

OWNER: BRACKEN PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLC
2055 E. 5TH STREET

TEMPE, AZ 85281
MICHAEL O'BRIEN - 480-213-1402

ENGINEER/DESIGN: ROCA VERDE DESIGN BUILD

TOM LASSEN, P.E.
PHONE: 480-267-5163
EMAIL: TOML@ROCA-VERDE.COM

PROPERTY AREA: 56000 SF

TOTAL FLOOR AREA: 12394 SF

LOT COVERAGE: 22.1%

OCCUPANCY: MIXED B / H-2

CONSTRUCTION TYPE: TYPE V (SPRINKLERED)

THESE PLANS, DRAWINGS, AND 

DESIGNS ARE THE PROPERTY OF 

ROCA VERDE DESIGN BUILD. ALL 
RIGHTS RESERVED AND SHALL NOT 

BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED.

ROCA VERDE DESIGN BUILD

2105 N. NEVADA ST

CHANDLER, AZ 85225

OFFICE: 480-539-0111

FAX: 480-632-7594

DATE DESCRIPTION

REVISION HISTORY

DESIGNED

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

APPROVED

P
O

N
D

E
R

O
S

A
 E

A
S

T

A1.2
FLOOR PLAN

PONDEROSA BOTANICAL

CARE, INC.

318 S. BRACKEN LN.

CHANDLER, AZ 85224

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

TL

MO

0" 1/2" 1"
SCALE FORMAT: 11"X17"1/16" = 1'-0"

2
NEW FLOOR PLAN

MEDICAL MARIJUANA AREA TABLE

Number Name Area OCC USE

C-101 MEDICAL MARIJUANA CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION 850 SF

C-102 MEDICAL MARIJUANA CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION 781 SF

C-103 MEDICAL MARIJUANA CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION 777 SF

C-104 MEDICAL MARIJUANA CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION 2062 SF

C-105 MEDICAL MARIJUANA CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION 169 SF

C-106 MEDICAL MARIJUANA CULTIVATION/EXTRACTION 144 SF

C-MISC MISC SPACE (UNDERWALLS) Not Placed

D-101 MEDICAL MARIJUANA DISPENSARY 2103 SF

D-102 MEDICAL MARIJUANA DISPENSARY 167 SF

D-103 MEDICAL MARIJUANA DISPENSARY 192 SF

D-MISC MISC SPACE (UNDERWALLS) Not Placed

I-101 RESTROOM 92 SF

I-102 MEDICAL MARIJUANA INFUSION 618 SF

I-103 MEDICAL MARIJUANA INFUSION 864 SF

I-104 MEDICAL MARIJUANA INFUSION 1059 SF

I-105 HALL 297 SF

I-106 BREAKROOM 463 SF

I-107 MENS RESTROOM 176 SF

I-108 WOMENS RESTROOM 181 SF

I-109 HALL 139 SF

I-110 OFFICE SPACE (INFUSION) 226 SF

I-MISC MISC SPACE (UNDERWALLS) Not Placed



ITEM  6 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 24-041 
       

Date: August 21, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Mikayela Liburd, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH24-0007 Sawtooth Bar and Grill
Request: Entertainment Use Permit time extension to continue to allow live indoor

entertainment and entertainment, speakers and tv screens
Location: 4929 W Ray Road, generally located at the southeast corner of Ray and

Rural roads. 
Applicant:Shelley Eich

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Entertainment
Use Permit PLH24-0007 Sawtooth Bar and Grill, to continue to allow for live
indoor entertainment, speakers and tv screens, subject to the conditions as
recommended by Planning staff.

Background Data:
Zoned Planned Area Development (PAD) for Commercial Uses
Zoning Code requires Entertainment Use Permit approval for live indoor
entertainment within 600 feet of the nearest residentially zoned property.
The initial Use Permit (LUP17-0006 Fullers Bar & Grill) was issued in 2017
with a one (1) year time limit, the most recent approval (PLH19-0044
Sawtooth Bar and Grill) was issued in 2019 with a three (3) year time limit. To
date the property has been issued two (2) Entertainment Use Permits. 

Surrounding Land Use Data:



North Ray Road then Commercial South Commercial 
East Single-Family Residential  West Commercial

Proposed Business Operations (for Use Permit) or Proposed Development
(for PDP)
Suite Square Footage 2,065 Square Feet
Number of Employees 5 Employees
Hours of Operation Monday and Tuesday: 2:00pm to 12:00am 

Wednesday - Saturday: 2:00pm to 2:00am 
Sunday: 12:00pm to 12:00am
(10:00am to 12:00am during Football Season)

Hours of Entertainment Monday: 8:00pm to 12:00am 
Wednesday - Saturday: 9:00am - 1:00am

Review and Recommendation:
The Sawtooth Bar and Grill provides indoor entertainment that consists of
karaoke, which uses two (2) speakers and twelve (12) tv screens, all of which are
provided indoors.  No entertainment components are provided outdoors.  An
Entertainment Use Permit is required for entertainment provided indoors, with the
property being located 600 feet or less from a residentially zoned property. The
nearest residentially zoned property is approximately 55 feet from Sawtooth Bar
and Grill. The initial Entertainment Use Permit approval included a one (1) year
time condition and the most recent approval included a three (3) year time
condition. These time conditions were stipulated to evaluate the compatibility of
live entertainment with the surrounding residential and business developments.
There have been no reports of disturbances related to music or loud noises.
Planning staff has reviewed the request and finds consistency with the General
Plan and recommends approval with no further time condition.

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
A neighborhood meeting was held on June 3, 2024. No one attended other
than the applicant. 
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition
to the request. 



Recommended Conditions of Approval
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Use Permit, subject to the following conditions: 

Substantial expansion or modification beyond the approved exhibits (Floor
Plan, Site Plan and Narrative) shall void the Entertainment Use Permit and
require new Entertainment Use Permit application and approval.

1.

The Entertainment Use Permit is non-transferable to any other location.2.
The site shall be maintained in a clean and orderly manner.3.
The hours of live entertainment shall be limited to the following days and
times: 
Hours of Entertainment Monday: 8:00pm to 12:00am

Wednesday - Saturday: 9:00am to 1:00am

4.

Entertainment uses shall be controlled so as to not unreasonably disturb area
residents.

5.

The establishment shall provide a contact phone number for a responsible
person (i.e bar owner and/or manager) to any interested neighbors or
property owners to resolve noise complaints quickly and directly.

6.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Narrative 
Site and Floor Plan 



W RAY RD
N 

RU
RA

L R
D

W GAIL DR

N 
PO

ND
ER

OS
A A

V

W DEL RIO ST

N A
LB

ER
T D

R

W IVANHOE ST

W ORCHID LN

W JOSHUA BL

N 
JE

NT
ILL

Y L
N

W ROSS DR

N 
RI

TA
 LN

N 
BR

AD
LE

Y D
R

W DUBLIN LN

W LINDA LN

W GARY DR

W HARRISON ST

W DUBLIN ST

N TERRACE RD

W MEGAN ST

N 
HA

RM
ON

 D
R

N 
RU

SH
 S

T

W PARK AV

W SHANNON ST

N 
RI

TA
 C

TW IVANHOE CT

W LINDA CT

N JENTILLY CT

W SHANNON CT

N 
HA

RM
ON

 C
T

N BONARDEN LN

N 
TE

RR
AC

E R
D

W HARRISON ST

N 
TE

RR
AC

E R
D

N 
RI

TA
 LN

W IVANHOE ST

W LINDA LN

W MEGAN ST

W HARRISON ST

N 
BR

AD
LE

Y D
R

N 
RU

SH
 S

T

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Ru
ral

 R
d.

Proposed Project Details
4929 W. Ray Rd.
Entertainment Use Permit time extension to continue
to allow for live indoor entertainment, speakers and
TV screens

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Ray Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

City of Tempe

PLH24-0007 Sawtooth Bar and Grill ´

^

SF-8.5
Suggs Corona Village

PAD

PARK
Sunset

Park
C-2/PAD

PAD
San Brisas

City of Tempe

PAD
Harmon
Ranch

PAD
Dawn

PAD
Daybeak
Vista II

PAD
Joshua Village

PAD
Country Brook Apartments



W RAY RD
N 

RU
RA

L R
D

W GAIL DR

N 
PO

ND
ER

OS
A A

V

W DEL RIO ST

N A
LB

ER
T D

R

W IVANHOE ST

W ORCHID LN

W JOSHUA BL

N 
JE

NT
ILL

Y L
N

W ROSS DR

N 
RI

TA
 LN

N 
BR

AD
LE

Y D
R

W DUBLIN LN

W LINDA LN

W GARY DR

W HARRISON ST

W DUBLIN ST

N TERRACE RD

W MEGAN ST

N 
HA

RM
ON

 D
R

N 
RU

SH
 S

T

W PARK AV

W SHANNON ST

N 
RI

TA
 C

TW IVANHOE CT

W LINDA CT

N JENTILLY CT

W SHANNON CT

N 
HA

RM
ON

 C
T

N BONARDEN LN

N 
TE

RR
AC

E R
D

W HARRISON ST

N 
TE

RR
AC

E R
D

N 
RI

TA
 LN

W IVANHOE ST

W LINDA LN

W MEGAN ST

W HARRISON ST

N 
BR

AD
LE

Y D
R

N 
RU

SH
 S

T

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Ru
ral

 R
d.

Proposed Project Details
4929 W. Ray Rd.
Entertainment Use Permit time extension to continue
to allow for live indoor entertainment, speakers and
TV screens

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Ray Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

City of Tempe

PLH24-0007 Sawtooth Bar and Grill ´

^

SF-8.5
Suggs Corona Village

PAD

PARK
Sunset

Park
C-2/PAD

PAD
San Brisas

City of Tempe

PAD
Harmon
Ranch

PAD
Dawn

PAD
Daybeak
Vista II

PAD
Joshua Village

PAD
Country Brook Apartments



PLH24-0007 Sawtooth Bar and Grill





PLH24-0007 Sawtooth Bar and Grill
Site Plan and Floor Plan







ITEM  7 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. 24-048
       

Date: August 21, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator 

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Darsy Omer, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH24-0008 Fun Fusion Learning Center

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission withdraw PLH24-0008 Fun Fusion
Learning Center, Use Permit to allow residential childcare for up to 10 children in
an existing single family home as requested by the applicant. (APPLICANT
REQUESTS WITHDRAWAL)

Background/Discussion
The applicant has been informed by the Home Owners Association that the
proposed residential child care would be in violation of the HOA's Covenants,
Conditions & Restrictions, and thus requests the application be withdrawn.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 



E HUNT HW

S V
AL

 V
IST

A D
RS SUN GROVES BL

E DORAL DR S GARNET WY

S H
ILL

CR
ES

T D
R

S A
GA

TE
 W

Y

E FIRESTONE DR

S C
RY

ST
AL

 W
Y

E COLONIAL DR

S B
LA

CK
 HI

LL
S W

Y

S S
AP

PH
IR

E 
WY

S PEWTER WY

E PEACH TREE DR

E HAZELTINE WY

E GLENEAGLE DR

E PALM BEACH DR
S RUBY DR

E WESTCHESTER DR

E COUNTY DOWN DRS S
ILV

ER
 D

R

S S
AP

PH
IR

E 
DR

S RUBY DR

E FIRESTONE DR

S R
UB

Y D
R

E GLENEAGLE DR

E P
EA

CH
 TR

EE
 DR

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Va
l V

ist
a D

r.

Project Details
Request Use Permit approval to allow
residential child care for up to 10 children
in an existing single-family home zoned
Planned Area Development (PAD)

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0008 Fun Fusion Learning Center, LLC ´

^

Hunt Hwy.

SCHOOL
Navarette

Elementary
PARK

Chuckwalla
Park

Town
of

Gilbert

Gila River Indian Community

PAD
Sun

Groves



E HUNT HW

S V
AL

 V
IST

A D
RS SUN GROVES BL

E DORAL DR S GARNET WY

S H
ILL

CR
ES

T D
R

S A
GA

TE
 W

Y

E FIRESTONE DR

S C
RY

ST
AL

 W
Y

E COLONIAL DR

S B
LA

CK
 HI

LL
S W

Y

S S
AP

PH
IR

E 
WY

S PEWTER WY

E PEACH TREE DR

E HAZELTINE WY

E GLENEAGLE DR

E PALM BEACH DR
S RUBY DR

E WESTCHESTER DR

E COUNTY DOWN DRS S
ILV

ER
 D

R

S S
AP

PH
IR

E 
DR

S RUBY DR

E FIRESTONE DR

S R
UB

Y D
R

E GLENEAGLE DR

E P
EA

CH
 TR

EE
 DR

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Va
l V

ist
a D

r.

Project Details
Request Use Permit approval to allow
residential child care for up to 10 children
in an existing single-family home zoned
Planned Area Development (PAD)

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0008 Fun Fusion Learning Center, LLC ´

^

Hunt Hwy.

SCHOOL
Navarette

Elementary
PARK

Chuckwalla
Park

Town
of

Gilbert

Gila River Indian Community

PAD
Sun

Groves



ITEM  8 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 24-040
       

Date: August 21, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Mikayela Liburd, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH24-0013 Legends Showcase Bar & Grill
Request: Entertainment Use Permit approval to allow for indoor live entertainment,

speakers and tv screens.
Location: 2386 N Alma School Road, generally located north of the northwest corner

of Alma School and Warner roads.
Applicant:Sherry Chen

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Entertainment
Use Permit PLH24-0013 Legends Showcase Bar & Grill, to allow for live indoor
entertainment, speakers and tv screens, subject to the conditions as
recommended by Planning staff.

Background Data:
Zoned Planned Area Development (PAD) for Commercial Development.
Zoning Code requires Entertainment Use Permit Approval for live indoor
entertainment within 600 feet of the nearest residentially zoned property.
Due to the proximity to a residentially zoned area and the restaurant's desire
to offer indoor entertainment options an Entertainment Use Permit is required.

Surrounding Land Use Data:
North Commercial  South Commercial 
East N Alma School Road, then Single-Family Residential  West Commercial



Proposed Business Operations (for Use Permit) or Proposed Development
(for PDP)
Suite Square
Footage

5,400 Square Feet

Seats  160 Seats
Hours of
Operation 

Tuesday-Sunday:11:00am-9:00pm

Hours of
Entertainment

Tuesday-Sunday: 11:00am-9:00pm (Karaoke sessions from
5:30pm to 8:30pm)

Review and Recommendation:
Legends Showcase Bar & Grill will provide patrons with live entertainment such as
musical performances, disc jockeys, and karaoke, which will use twelve (12)
speakers distributed throughout the premises and 10 tv screens, all of which will
be indoors.  No entertainment components will be held outdoors.  An
Entertainment Use Permit is required for entertainment provided indoors, with the
property being located 600 feet or fewer from a residentially zoned property. The
nearest residentially zoned property is approximately 220 feet from Legends
Showcase Bar & Grill. Planning staff has reviewed the request and finds
consistency with the General Plan and recommends approval with a time
condition of one (1) year to evaluate the compatibility of the live entertainment with
the surrounding residential and business development.

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
A neighborhood meeting was held on April 29th, 2024. No one attended other
than the applicant.
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition
to the request.

Recommended Conditions of Approval
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to



Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Entertainment Use Permit, subject to the following
conditions: 

Substantial expansion or modification beyond the approved exhibits (Floor
Plan and Narrative) shall void the Entertainment Use Permit and require new
Entertainment Use Permit application and approval.

1.

The Entertainment Use Permit is non-transferable to any other location.2.
The site shall be maintained in a clean and orderly manner.3.
The hours of live entertainment shall be limited to the following days and
times: 
Hours of
Entertainment 

Tuesday-Sunday: 11:00am - 9:00pm (Karaoke
sessions from 5:30pm - 8:30 pm)

4.

Entertainment uses shall be controlled so as to not unreasonably disturb area
residents.

5.

The establishment shall provide a contact phone number for a responsible
person (i.e restaurant owner and/or manager) to any interested neighbors or
property owners to resolve noise complaints quickly and directly.

6.

The Entertainment Use Permit shall remain in effect for one (1) year from the
date of City Council approval. Continuation of the Entertainment Use Permit
beyond the expiration date shall require reapplication and approval by the City
of Chandler. 

7.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Narrative 
Floor Plan 



W WARNER RD

N 
CO

MA
NC

HE
 D

R

N A
LM

A S
CH

OO
L R

D

W EL ALBA WY

N 
CE

NT
RA

L D
R

W PALOMINO DR N 
PL

EA
SA

NT
 D

R

N V
ER

AN
O W

Y

W NOPAL PL

W EL MONTE PL

W MARIPOSA ST

W LOS ARBOLES PL

W ROSAL PL

W BROOKS ST

W EL PRADO RD

W COLT RD

W PALOMINO DR

W EL ALBA WY

N CENTRAL DR

W ROSAL PL

W EL PRADO RD

City of Chandler Planning Division

Al
ma

 Sc
ho

ol 
Rd

.

Project Details
2386 N. Alma School Rd.
Entertainment Use Permit to allow for
indoor live entertainment, speakers and TV Screens

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0013 Legends Showcase Bar & Grill ´
^

Warner Rd.

Project Site
SF-8.5

College Park
PAD

PAD

PAD

C-1

SF-8.5
Brooks Crossing

SF-8.5
Mastercraft

C-2PAD C-2

SF-8.5
College Park

C-2
MF-2

MF-3
College

Park
Woods



W WARNER RD

N 
CO

MA
NC

HE
 D

R

N A
LM

A S
CH

OO
L R

D

W EL ALBA WY

N 
CE

NT
RA

L D
R

W PALOMINO DR N 
PL

EA
SA

NT
 D

R

N V
ER

AN
O W

Y

W NOPAL PL

W EL MONTE PL

W MARIPOSA ST

W LOS ARBOLES PL

W ROSAL PL

W BROOKS ST

W EL PRADO RD

W COLT RD

W PALOMINO DR

W EL ALBA WY

N CENTRAL DR

W ROSAL PL

W EL PRADO RD

City of Chandler Planning Division

Al
ma

 Sc
ho

ol 
Rd

.

Project Details
2386 N. Alma School Rd.
Entertainment Use Permit to allow for
indoor live entertainment, speakers and TV Screens

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0013 Legends Showcase Bar & Grill ´
^

Warner Rd.

Project Site
SF-8.5

College Park
PAD

PAD

PAD

C-1

SF-8.5
Brooks Crossing

SF-8.5
Mastercraft

C-2PAD C-2

SF-8.5
College Park

C-2
MF-2

MF-3
College

Park
Woods



PLH24-0013 

Legends Showcase Bar & Grill 

Legends Showcase Bar & Grill is seeking an Entertainment Use Permit for our Series 12 (Restaurant) 

liquor licensed premises located at 2386 N Alma School Rd, Chandler, AZ 85224, within Alma School 

Shoppes II. We are pursuing this permit due to our proximity to a residentially zoned area and our 

intention to offer indoor entertainment options. 

As Legends Showcase Bar & Grill prepares to serve the City of Chandler in the coming years, we aim to 

enhance our patrons' experience by introducing musical performances, disc jockeys, and karaoke among 

our various offerings. We believe that obtaining an Entertainment Use Permit aligns with the 

surrounding area. 

Our proposed entertainment permit, in conjunction with our standard operating hours from 11:00 am to 

9:00 pm on Tuesdays through Sundays, will also include karaoke sessions from 5:30 pm to 8:30 pm. We 

will provide speakers only for indoor TVs and background music, with approximately 12 speakers 

distributed throughout the premises and 10 indoor TVs. Our entertainment lineup will primarily feature 

soloists, DJs, and karaoke. Similar entertainment options at neighboring establishments have offered 

residents of Chandler and visitors of Downtown Chandler enjoyable and safe entertainment choices, and 

we aim for Legends Showcase Bar & Grill to contribute to this experience. 

To address any concerns from neighboring residents, we have appointed a neighborhood liaison whose 

contact information will be provided. Additionally, all managers or individuals in charge will be briefed 

on acceptable volume levels for entertainment and trained to intervene promptly if a musical artist 

exceeds these levels. 

our bar and dining area, where comfort meets sophistication. With a total capacity of 160 seats, our 

space offers ample room for you and your companions to relax and enjoy a delightful culinary 

experience. Spanning across 5,400 square feet, our premises are designed to provide a spacious and 

inviting atmosphere for all our guests. Whether you're here for a casual drink at the bar or a sumptuous 

meal with friends and family, our indoor area offers the perfect setting for any occasion. Legends 

Showcase Bar & Grill specializes in American Fusion and Steakhouse cuisine, accompanied by premium 

alcoholic beverages and craft beer. We seek to further enhance our offerings by introducing electrically 

amplified and acoustic live entertainment as another appealing aspect of Legends Showcase Bar & Grill. 

We sincerely appreciate your time and consideration in granting this Entertainment Use Permit to 

Legends Showcase Bar & Grill. 

Legends Showcase Bar & Grill 

Sherry Chen 

480-777-2020 (b) 



602-684-4820 (c) 

 



Liquor storage

PLH
24-0013

Show
case Legends Bar & G

rill



ITEM  9 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 24-038
       

Date: August 21, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator 

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Mikayela Liburd, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH24-0014 Celoni Hospitality, LLC Dba Recreo Cantina
Request: Entertainment Use Permit time extension to continue to allow live indoor

and outdoor entertainment
Location: 28 S. San Marcos Place, generally located ¼ mile south of the southwest

corner of Arizona Avenue and Chandler Boulevard
Applicant:Niels Kreipke

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Entertainment
Use Permit PLH24-0014 Celoni Hospitality, LLC Dba Recreo Cantina, to continue
to allow for live indoor and outdoor entertainment, subject to the conditions as
recommended by Planning staff.

Background Data:
Zoned City Center District (CCD)
Zoning Code requires Entertainment Use Permit approval for live
indoor entertainment within 600 feet of the nearest residentially zoned
property and for live outdoor entertainment and speakers within 1,320 feet
from the nearest residentially zoned property. 
The initial Entertainment Use Permit (PLH21-0092 Celoni Hospitality, DBA
Recreo) was approved in 2022 and had a two (2) year time stipulation.

Surrounding Land Use Data:



North Existing commercial
building

South Existing commercial zoned CCD

East San Marcos Place West An alley, then an existing commercial
building zoned CCD

Proposed Business Operations (for Use Permit) or Proposed Development
(for PDP)
Hours of Operation Sunday-Thursday: 11:00am to 10:00pm

Friday and Saturday: 11:00am to 12:00am 
Hours of Entertainment Same as opening hours
Building Square Footage 3,700 Sq.ft.
Patio Square Footage 5,800 Sq.ft.
Staff 30 Full-time,

15 Part-time

Review and Recommendation:
The restaurant offers various types of entertainment, inclusive of DJ's, live
amplified bands and outdoor speakers. An Entertainment Use Permit (EUP) in the
City Center District (CCD) is required for entertainment activities provided
outdoors with the property being located within 1,320 feet of a residentially zoned
property and if there is entertainment provided indoors with the property being
located 600 feet of less from a residentially zoned property. The nearest
residentially zoned property is approximately 520 feet from Recreo.

The initial Entertainment Use Permit approval included a two (2) year time
condition to evaluate the compatibility of live entertainment with the surrounding
residential and business developments. There have been no reports of
disturbances.

Planning staff has reviewed the request and finds consistency with the General
Plan and CCD zoning and recommends approval with no additional time condition.

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
A neighborhood meeting was held on May 30, 2024. No one attended other
than the applicant.



As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition
to the request.

Recommended Conditions of Approval
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Entertainment Use Permit, subject to the following
conditions: 

Substantial expansion or modification beyond the approved exhibits (Floor
Plan and Narrative) shall void the Entertainment Use Permit and require new
Entertainment Use Permit application and approval. 

1.

The site shall be maintained in a clean and orderly manner. 2.
The hours of live entertainment shall be limited to the following days and
times: 
Monday-Thursday 11:00am to 10:00pm
Friday and Saturday 11:00am to 12:00am

3.

Entertainment uses shall be controlled so as to not unreasonably disturb area
residents.

4.

The establishment shall provide a contact phone number for a responsible
person (i.e. bar owner and/or manager) to any interested neighbors or
property owners to resolve noise complaints quickly and directly.

5.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Narrative 
Floor plan 



S A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

W BOSTON ST

W BUFFALO ST

S C
AL

IFO
RN

IA 
ST

N A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

E BOSTON ST

E BUFFALO ST

W COMMONWEALTH AV

S A
RI

ZO
NA

 P
L

N A
RI

ZO
NA

 P
L

S O
RE

GO
N 

ST

W PRIVATE

E COMMONWEALTH AV

S S
AN

 M
AR

CO
S P

L
N 

SA
N 

MA
RC

OS
 PL

S W
AS

HI
NG

TO
N 

ST

N 
PR

IVA
TE

N 
OR

EG
ON

 ST

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site
Ar

izo
na

 A
ve

.

Proposed Project Details
28 S. San Marcos Pl.
Entertainment Use Permit time extension to continue
to allow live indoor and outdoor entertainment

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Boston St.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PAD

CCD

PLH24-0014 Celoni Hospitality, LLC Dba Recreo Cantina ´

^

PADCCD/PAD

MF-2

PAD
123

Washington

C-3C-2PAD

PAD

CCD

PAD
San Marcos Commons

CCD/PAD

PAD

C-2

PAD

CCD/PAD

CC
D/

PA
D



S A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

W BOSTON ST

W BUFFALO ST

S C
AL

IFO
RN

IA 
ST

N A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

E BOSTON ST

E BUFFALO ST

W COMMONWEALTH AV

S A
RI

ZO
NA

 P
L

N A
RI

ZO
NA

 P
L

S O
RE

GO
N 

ST

W PRIVATE

E COMMONWEALTH AV

S S
AN

 M
AR

CO
S P

L
N 

SA
N 

MA
RC

OS
 PL

S W
AS

HI
NG

TO
N 

ST

N 
PR

IVA
TE

N 
OR

EG
ON

 ST

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site
Ar

izo
na

 A
ve

.

Proposed Project Details
28 S. San Marcos Pl.
Entertainment Use Permit time extension to continue
to allow live indoor and outdoor entertainment

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Boston St.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PAD

CCD

PLH24-0014 Celoni Hospitality, LLC Dba Recreo Cantina ´

^

PADCCD/PAD

MF-2

PAD
123

Washington

C-3C-2PAD

PAD

CCD

PAD
San Marcos Commons

CCD/PAD

PAD

C-2

PAD

CCD/PAD

CC
D/

PA
D



 
 

PLH24-0014 Celoni Hospitality, LLC DBA Recreo 
Entertainment Use Permit Narrative 

 



A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

D
J L

oc
at

io
n 

- I
ns

id
e

PL
H

24
-0

01
4 

C
el

on
i H

os
pi

ta
lit

y,
LL

C
 D

ba
 R

ec
re

o 
C

an
tin

a
Fl

oo
r P

la
n

Timothy Kubasak
Oval

Timothy Kubasak
Oval



0 

' O 

-,
I ''
' '''''
I :
' 

' 

' ''
' ':'
I 

I 

_,J _,Jb,I I 

B 

�

mm
@oc:[QPl 

@@ 
@ © 

E£3 00
EBB 

00 EB

8�1 �
EHB 

11----------,r-;��� -mis] 

0 0 

,----�����-������
• • • • • • • • • • ♦ • ♦ • ♦ • ♦ t ♦ • ♦ ♦ 

• ♦ • • • • • • • • • • • • ♦ • • • • •  ♦ . .. . .. . .  . 

• • ♦ 
• • • ,. . . . . . .. . . . . .  1' • • • • • • • • • 

• ♦ • •  ♦ • • •  ♦ t t • ♦ • ♦ • ♦ • • •  ♦ . .. .  -,. • ♦ • 

:fill[:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::-::::::::::::1· rn :,:,:.:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:,:.:,: .
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ♦ • • • ♦ 

..
.

..
. 

., 
•

•
•

• ♦ . . ..
.

.
.

. 
♦ 

• •
•

• 
t 

.
.

..
.

. 
t 

.. ♦ .
.

...
.

. . .,. 
♦ 

• .
.

.. ♦ •
• 

, 
♦

- ♦  
• 

.,.
-,. 

• • ♦ • 

♦ • ♦ • ♦ + ♦ • ♦ + • ♦ • I ♦ ♦ • ♦ ♦ ► ♦ ♦ • • ♦ t ♦ ♦ 

• • • ' • • • • ♦ • • ♦ ♦ • 
♦ 

• • ♦ ;, • 
♦ • • • ♦ • ♦ • 

.. • ♦ • • •  ♦ • ♦ . . . ... . . . . . ... . .. . .. .  ♦ . ..  ♦ 

. ... ... 

• • • • • •  ♦ •• 

♦ • • • • •  ♦ 

D
J L

oc
at

io
n 

- #
1 

Pa
tio

B
an

d 
L

oc
at

io
n 

-
 A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
Pa

tio
 D

J L
oc

at
io

n

Timothy Kubasak
Oval

Timothy Kubasak
Oval

Timothy Kubasak
Oval

Timothy Kubasak
Oval



ITEM  10 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. 
       

Date: August 21, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator
From: Julie San Miguel, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Subject:Notice of Cancelation of September 4, 2024, Planning and Zoning

Commission Hearing

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning cancel the September 4, 2024, Planning and Zoning
Commission Hearing.

Background/Discussion
Planning staff is recommending cancelation of the September 4, 2024, Planning
and Zoning Commission Hearing due to the management of cases.



ITEM  11 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 24-046
       

Date: August 21, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator 

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Darsy Omer, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH24-0009 Chandler and Cooper Retail - Shops A
Request: Request Preliminary Development Plan approval for a new drive-through

building
Location: Northwest corner of Cooper Road and Chandler Boulevard
Applicant: Brennan Ray, Burch & Cracchiolo, P.A.

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend denial of Preliminary
Development Plan, PLH24-0009 Chandler and Cooper Retail - Shops A for a new
drive-through building.

Alternative Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary
Development Plan, PLH24-0009 Chandler and Cooper Retail - Shops A for a new
drive-through building, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Background Data:
Subject site is approximately 0.83 acres
In 1987, the subject site received conceptual zoning for commercial uses as
part of the Tradition East master plan
In 2005, a preliminary development plan (PDP) was approved for site layout
and building architecture for a grocery anchored shopping center
The subject vacant site was approved for inline shops that would be
physically connected to the Walmart building
The request includes adding a drive-through that will intensify traffic on the



The request includes adding a drive-through that will intensify traffic on the
site and split the pedestrian walkway that was originally intended to connect
the inline shops to Walmart
A Preliminary Development Plan is required as a drive-through presents
a substantial departure from the approved plans 

Surrounding Land Use Data:
North PAD for single-family

residential 
South Same PAD for commercial uses, then

Chandler Boulevard 
East Cooper Road West Same PAD for commercial uses

Proposed Business Operations (for Use Permit) or Proposed Development
(for PDP)
 Proposed Use  Restaurant 
 Building Size  3,350 S.F.
 Parking Required   37 spaces
 Parking Provided  37 spaces

Review and Recommendation:
In 2005, a PDP for the grocery anchored shopping center was brought before City
Council, and received substantial neighborhood opposition due to the request for
the three drive-through uses (a fast food restaurant, a bank, and the Walmart
pharmacy). The neighbors were concerned with the noise that would be produced
by the drive-throughs, the proximity of Walmart to their homes, and the noise that
delivery trucks might make. 

In the 2005 PDP, the subject site was approved for inline shops to be physically
connected to the Walmart building and shared a pedestrian sidewalk.  A proposal
to build inline shops as originally approved would have allowed staff to review the
request administratively.  In contrast, this proposal physically separates the new
building from the Walmart with a drive-through, disrupts the pedestrian walkway
that connects to Walmart, and creates a potential safety hazard for pedestrians. 
For these reasons, staff is unable to support the request. 

In the event that the Planning and Zoning Commission wishes to approve the
request, staff is providing an alternative motion subject to conditions.  If
approved, per the City Transportation Engineer, a deceleration lane will be added
on southbound Cooper Road to accommodate additional traffic generated by the
new drive-through business.  



new drive-through business.  

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
A neighborhood meeting was held on May 6th, 2025. No one attended other
than the applicant and staff.
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition
to the request.

Recommended Conditions of Approval
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend denial of the Preliminary Development Plan.

If Planning and Zoning Commission wishes to move to recommend approval of
the Preliminary Development Plan, staff recommends such a motion be subject to
the following conditions: 

Development shall be in substantial conformance with the Development
Booklet, entitled “PLH24-0009 Development Booklet" and kept on file in the
City of Chandler Planning Division, in File No. PLH24-0009 Chandler and
Cooper Retail - Shops A, modified by such conditions included at the time the
Booklet was approved by the Chandler City Council and/or as thereafter
amended, modified or supplemented by the Chandler City Council.

1.

Two canopies shall be provided over the drive-through lane between the
existing Walmart and the proposed building as shown in the site plan and
shall match the architectural theme of the center.

2.

Decorative paving and pedestrian crossing signs shall be provided at each of
the two drive-through and sidewalk intersections.

3.

The site shall be maintained in a clean and orderly manner.4.
All signage shall be reviewed under a separate permit and comply with the
City of Chandler's Sign Code.

5.

Completion of the construction of all required off-site street improvements
including but not limited to paving, landscaping, curb, gutter and sidewalks,
deceleration lanes, median improvements and street lighting to achieve
conformance with City codes, standard details, and design manuals.

6.

Preliminary Development Plan approval does not constitute Final
Development Plan approval; compliance with the details required by all
applicable codes and conditions of the City of Chandler and this Preliminary

7.



Development Plan shall apply.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Development Booklet 



E CHANDLER BLN 
CO

OP
ER

 R
D

E ERIE ST

N S
OH

O P
L

N 
CO

TT
ON

WO
OD

 STE TYSON PL

E BOSTON ST

E BUFFALO ST

N NON-DEDICATED

E FLINT ST

S C
OO

PE
R 

RD
N 

SO
HO

 LN

E DETROIT ST

E TOLEDO PL

N DODGE DR

N D
AN

YE
LL

 C
T

E BUFFALO ST

N 
CO

TT
ON

WO
OD

 ST

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Co
op

er 
Rd

.

Proposed Project Details
Request Preliminary Development Plan
for a drive-thru building

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0009 Chandler and Cooper Retail/Shops A ´

^

Chandler Blvd.

PAD
Springs

PAD

PAD
PAD

Waterfall
C-2

MF-2/PAD
Colonia Coronita
Condominiums SF-8.5

Colonia Coronita

MF-2
Colonia
Coronita

Townhouses

PAD

PAD
Tradition East

PAD
Park Village

PAD

PARK
Tibshraeny

Family
Park

PAD
Mammoth

Park

PAD
Dobson

Place



E CHANDLER BLN 
CO

OP
ER

 R
D

E ERIE ST

N S
OH

O P
L

N 
CO

TT
ON

WO
OD

 STE TYSON PL

E BOSTON ST

E BUFFALO ST

N NON-DEDICATED

E FLINT ST

S C
OO

PE
R 

RD
N 

SO
HO

 LN

E DETROIT ST

E TOLEDO PL

N DODGE DR

N D
AN

YE
LL

 C
T

E BUFFALO ST

N 
CO

TT
ON

WO
OD

 ST

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Co
op

er 
Rd

.

Proposed Project Details
Request Preliminary Development Plan
for a drive-thru building

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0009 Chandler and Cooper Retail/Shops A ´

^

Chandler Blvd.

PAD
Springs

PAD

PAD
PAD

Waterfall
C-2

MF-2/PAD
Colonia Coronita
Condominiums SF-8.5

Colonia Coronita

MF-2
Colonia
Coronita

Townhouses

PAD

PAD
Tradition East

PAD
Park Village

PAD

PARK
Tibshraeny

Family
Park

PAD
Mammoth

Park

PAD
Dobson

Place



Preliminary Development Plan 

Amendment

for 

Cooper Park 
Marketplace – Shops A

North of the Northwest Corner of Chandler Boulevard & Cooper Road 

by: 

Diversified Partners, LLC 

Case No: PLH24-0009 

Submitted:   March 19, 2024 
Updated:  July 16, 2024

Updated: August 12, 2024



 i 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
I. Introduction ......................................................................................................................... 1 

II. Site, Surrounding Area, and Existing Zoning ..................................................................... 1 

III. Proposed Preliminary Development Plan ........................................................................... 1 

A. Site Layout .......................................................................................................................... 1 

B. Architecture ......................................................................................................................... 2 

C. Landscaping ........................................................................................................................ 2 

IV. Project Team ....................................................................................................................... 2 

V. Conclusion .......................................................................................................................... 2 

 

 
TABLE OF EXHIBITS 

 
 

Exhibit No.  Description 

1 Aerial Map 

2 Site Comparison 

3 Site Plan 

4 Building Elevations 

5 Color & Materials Board 

6 Illustrative Landscape Plan 

7 Preliminary Grading & Drainage Plan 
 



 1 

 
DIVERSIFIED PARTNERS 

I. INTRODUCTION 
Diversified Partners (“Diversified”) is the proposed developer of approximately 0.83 acres 

located north of the northwest corner of Chandler Boulevard and Cooper Road (the “Site”). See 
Exhibit 1, Aerial Map. This very challenging, infill site is part of a larger commercial development 
known as “Cooper Park Marketplace” that has developed with a Wal-Mart Neighborhood Market, 
Goodwill, Basis Charter School, and a Burger King. The Site was identified in the 2005 Planned 
Area Development and Preliminary Development Plan approvals as a 6,650 square-foot shops 
building (“Shops A”) that was to be developed next to the Wal-Mart. Since Cooper Park 
Marketplace was approved, the largest growth periods in commercial and residential real estate 
(2005 – 2008 and 2010 – 2022) have occurred yet the shops space never developed. Almost twenty 
years after the original approval, it is necessary to reevaluate the vision for this undeveloped, infill 
parcel and find a viable and sustainable solution for this vacant, challenging Site. Diversified seeks 
to amend the 2005 Preliminary Development Plan for an approximately 3,350-square-foot drive-
thru restaurant with complementary architecture and landscaping to the existing center. 

This use is appropriate for the area, center, and Site—which was designated for retail uses. 
Given the reduction in intensity from what was originally approved to what has been built in the 
overall center today, the addition of this drive-thru use—where only retail was planned—does not 
overwhelm the center or add an inappropriate intensity. Further, this Site, located near the 
intersection of two arterial roads, is appropriate for a drive-thru use. Overall, this proposed 
development will make good use of this underutilized Site that has failed to be developed despite 
its commercial zoning. 

II. SITE, SURROUNDING AREA, AND EXISTING ZONING 
The Site is designated on the City’s General Plan as Neighborhoods. The Neighborhoods 

designation allows a variety of residential and non-residential uses.  
The Site is zoned PAD and designated for retail uses and designated on the PDP as “Shops 

A.” Per the 2005 approval, Cooper Park Marketplace was envisioned as a retail and office center. 
In addition to the Wal-Mart and “Shops A”, additional commercial and office pads were 
contemplated (“Pads A, B, and C” and “Offices A, B, C, D, and E”). No office uses have 
developed, being replaced with a charter school and a Goodwill and Burger King that was 
developed on the commercial portion. See Exhibit 2, Site Comparison. The center has developed 
inconsistently with what was originally approved and envisioned. It is necessary to reinvision what 
is appropriate and suitable for the last developable portion of the center because of the significant 
changes in what was approved versus what exists today. This request will allow for this challenging 
Site to be developed with a sustainable use and will complete the center in a way that is 
complimentary and beneficial to the center and area. 
III. PROPOSED PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

A. Site Layout  
This proposed development is designed to be compatible and complimentary to the existing 

development. See Exhibit 3, Site Plan. The proposed building is planned to be approximately 
3,350 square feet. The building has been placed as close as possible to the adjacent Wal-Mart and 
significantly setback from Cooper Road. This design: (1) is respectful of the original layout 
envisioned for the PDP; (2) will ensure there is no opportunity for queuing or traffic from this Site 
to impact Cooper Road; and (3) will screen the queuing from Cooper Road. No changes are 
proposed to the access points from Cooper Road or Chandler Boulevard. This proposed layout has 



 2 

been thoughtfully designed to make the best use of a challenging, in-fill site and allow safe and 
efficient circulation to the Site and center. 

B. Architecture 
The overall theme for the building is a modern southwest look that is attractive and 

consistent with the existing architecture in the center. See Exhibit 4, Building Elevations. The 
architecture features varied massing, roof heights, and architectural features to break up the 
massing. The building has also been designed to be pedestrian-friendly, with a shade structure 
above the pedestrian entrance. Building materials include stucco as well as stone and metal 
elements. A variety of neutral colors including tans, sand, and white tones have been utilized to be 
fitting for the desert background and are consistent and appropriate with the surrounding building 
context. See Exhibit 5 Color & Materials Board.  

C. Landscaping  
Landscaping has been designed to help create an attractive presence on Site, provide shade 

in appropriate locations, and buffer the Site. See 6 Exhibit, Illustrative Landscape Plan. 
Landscaping will be a mixture of new and existing trees, shrubs, and groundcovers that are 
consistent with the approved landscape palette. An existing retention area on the east side of the 
Site, adjacent to Cooper Road, will help screen the Site and create an attractive presence for 
customers and passers-by. The landscaping theming creates a sustainable, colorful, and 
approachable plant palette for that will create an attractive presence on the Site. The landscape 
plan features an ample hierarchy of plant material, and patterning to arrange a mixture of textures, 
colors to provide a year-round quality appearance. 
IV. PROJECT TEAM 
Developer:      Diversified Partners 

Attn:  Emma Barreca 
 7339 E. McDonald Drive 

Scottsdale, AZ 85250 
 

Architect:      RKAA Architects 
Attn: Rajesh Gore  
2233 E Thomas Road 
Phoenix, AZ 85016 

 
Civil Engineer:     EPS Group 
       Attn:  John Holman 
       1130 N Alma School Road #120   
                                                                                    Mesa, AZ 85201 
 
Zoning:      Burch & Cracchiolo, P.A. 
       Attn:  Brennan Ray/Madison Leake 
       1850 North Central Avenue, Suite 1700 
       Phoenix, AZ 85004 

V. CONCLUSION 
This request proposes a thoughtful plan that will facilitate much-needed commercial 

development. This proposal will allow for additional commercial services and employment 
opportunities on this challenging, infill, underutilized Site. We request your approval. 

        Diversified Partners  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 1 



NORTH

SCALE:

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

E 
CO

O
PE

R 
RO

AD

E 
GI

LB
ER

 R
O

AD

PROJECT DIRECTORY
ARCHITECT:
  RKAA ARCHITECTS, INC.
  2233 EAST THOMAS ROAD
  PHOENIX, ARIZONA  85016
  CONTACT:  NEIL FEASER
  PHONE: (602) 955-3900
  FAX:  (602) 955-0496
  E-MAIL:  nfeaser@rkaa.com

NORTH

SCALE:

AERIAL MAP
1" = 40'-0"

40' 80'20'0'

A R C H I T E C T S ,  I N C

300 N COOPER ROAD
CHANDLER ARIZONA 85225

CHANDLER AND COOPER

DATE: 02-29-2024 (PRELIMINARY) RKAA# 23065.50

SP-2  2 0 2 4  R K A A
ARCHITECTS, INC.  ALL
R I G H T S  R E S E R V E D .
THIS DRAWING IS AN
I N S T R U M E N T  O F
S E R V I C E .  I T  I S  T H E
P R OP ER TY  OF  R KAA
ARCHITECTS, INC. AND
M A Y  N O T  B E
DUPLICATED, USED OR
DISCLOSED WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION
O F TH E  AR CH I TEC T.

©

THIS SITE PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT THE AID OF A SURVEY.  ALL PROPERTY
BOUNDARIES ARE ROUGH APPROXIMATIONS.  THIS DRAWING IS TO BE USED FOR
CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY AND IT IS NOT TO BE THE BASIS FOR ANY LEGALLY
BINDING DOCUMENTATION.

site

E PECOS ROAD

E CHANDLER BLVD

E RAY ROAD

E 
M

cQ
U

EE
N

 R
O

AD



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 2 



 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 3 



75'-0"
ROW

3'-0"

13
'-0

"

31'-8"

12'-4"

14'-8"

14
'-1

0"
9'

-0
"

9'-0"

TRASH
ENCLOSURE

14'-0"

13
'-1

"

9'-0"

9'
-0

"
5'

-0
" 11

'-0
"

24'-0"

30
'-0

"

4'-0"

38
'-0

"
24

'-0
"

19
'-0

"
5'

-0
"

14
'-0

"

50
'-0

"

41'-10"19'-0"24'-0"19'-0"
11'-0"

29'-2"66'-0"

14'-0"

36
'-4

"
35

'-0
"

TOTAL
QUEUING
LANE =200'

TOTAL PARKING
PROVIDED -
37 SPACES

272'-8"

70
'-4

"

7'
-2

"19'-6"
99'-2"

106'-8"

RESTAURANT
3,350 S.F.

8

4

8

98

8'
-4

"

SES ROOM

w

8'-0"
PUE

RELOCATED STREETLIGHT

FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING DRIVEWAY
( NOT A PART)

EXISTING DRIVEWAY
( NOT A PART)

EXISTING SCREEN
WALL TO REMAIN

16'-6"
SAWCUT

NEW DECELERATION LANE

ORDER
POINT AT
6TH CAR

NEW
PEDESTRIAN

CONNECTION

13
'-0

"

PROJECT DIRECTORY

302-84-944
PAD

0.834 ACRES (36,320 S.F.)

RESTAURANT

3,350 S.F.

27 SPACES
10 SPACES

37 SPACES

37 SPACES

02 SPACES
02 SPACES

PARCEL NUMBER:
EXISTING ZONING:
SITE AREA:

PROPOSED USE:

BUILDING AREA:

PARKING REQUIRED:
RESTAURANT : SEATING: 1350 / 1 PER 50
RESTAURANT : PREP - OTHER: 2000 / 1 PER 200

TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED:

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED:

ACCESSIBLE SPACES REQUIRED:
ACCESSIBLE SPACES PROVIDED:

SITE DATA

ARCHITECT:
  RKAA ARCHITECTS, INC.
  2233 EAST THOMAS ROAD
  PHOENIX, ARIZONA  85016
  CONTACT:  NEIL FEASER
  PHONE: (602) 955-3900
  FAX:  (602) 955-0496
  E-MAIL:  nfeaser@rkaa.com

NORTH

SCALE:

SITE PLAN
1" = 30'-0"

30' 60'15'0'

A R C H I T E C T S ,  I N C

300 N COOPER ROAD
CHANDLER ARIZONA 85225

CHANDLER AND COOPER

DATE: 07-26-2024 (PRELIMINARY) RKAA# 23065.50

SP-1  2 0 2 4  R K A A
ARCHITECTS, INC.  ALL
R I G H T S  R E S E R V E D .
THIS DRAWING IS AN
I N S T R U M E N T  O F
S E R V I C E .  I T  I S  T H E
P R OP ER TY  OF  R KAA
ARCHITECTS, INC. AND
M A Y  N O T  B E
DUPLICATED, USED OR
DISCLOSED WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION
OF  T HE  AR C HI TEC T.

©

THIS SITE PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT THE AID OF A SURVEY.  ALL PROPERTY
BOUNDARIES ARE ROUGH APPROXIMATIONS.  THIS DRAWING IS TO BE USED FOR
CONCEPTUAL PURPOSES ONLY AND IT IS NOT TO BE THE BASIS FOR ANY LEGALLY
BINDING DOCUMENTATION.

site

E PECOS ROAD

E CHANDLER BLVD

E RAY ROAD

E 
M

cQ
U

EE
N

 R
O

AD

NORTH

SCALE:

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

E 
CO

O
PE

R 
RO

AD

E 
GI

LB
ER

 R
O

AD



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 4 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 5 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 6 



PLANT LEGEND

TREES

SCIENTIFIC NAMESYMBOL

MISC. ITEM

"Table Mesa Brown" Decomposed

Granite or Equal
9,072 SF

5/8" Screened
2" Depth, Min.

SIZE QTY

HXW SIZE QTYCOMMON NAME CAL

Existing Landscape To Remain -
Protect in Place

5,350 SF

Parkinsonia x 'Desert Museum' 48" Box 3
Desert Museum Palo Verde 

15'HX9'W 4"
36"  Box 912'HX7'W 2.5"

Prosopis hybrid 'Phoenix' 24" Box S-Trunk 10
Thornless South American Mesquite

8'Hx4'W 1.5"

Decorative Textured Paving to
Match Existing 265 SF

Existing Tree to Remain 5
Protect in Place

SHRUBS/ACCENTS

GROUNDCOVERS

COMMON NAME SIZE QTY

COMMON NAME SIZE QTY

PRELIM

Hesperaloe parviflora 'Brakelights' Brakelights Red Yucca 5 Gal 31

Leucophyllum frutescens ' compactura' Compact Texas Sage 5 Gal 8

Tecoma x 'Orange Jubilee' Orange Jubilee 5 Gal 6

Calliandra californica Baja Fairy Duster 5 Gal 6

Leucophyllum frutescens 'Green Cloud' Green Cloud Texas Sage 5 Gal 6

Ericameria larcifolia 'Aguirre' Turpentine Bush 5 Gal 4

Lantana camara 'New Gold' New Gold Lantana 1 Gal 18

Lantana montevidensis 'Purple' Purple Trailing Lantana 1 Gal 12

Convolvulus cneorum Bush Morning Glory 1 Gal 18

L-1.01
Illustrative Landscape Plan

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

0' 10' 20' 40'

10'-0"

10'5' 20'

LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS:

TOTAL SITE AREA: 36,330 S.F. (0.83 AC)

EXISTING LANDSCAPE AREA: 5,344 S.F.

PROPOSED ONSITE LANDSCAPE 8,950 SF
AREA: 

SITE LANDSCAPE COVERAGE: 39%

TOTAL LANDSCAPE AREA: 14,294 S.F.

STREET RIGHT OF WAY:

COPPER RD (104 LF)
1 TREE  PER 30 LF

REQUIRED

4 TREES

PROVIDED

5 EXISTING
TREES

LANDSCAPE WEST PERIMETER  (174 LF)

1 TREE PER 30 LF

6 TREES 6 TREES

PLANT DATA:

LANDSCAPE PERIMETER: REQUIRED PROVIDED

PARKING ISLANDS
1 TREE PER ISLAND

11 TREES 11 TREES

PARKING AREAS: REQUIRED PROVIDED

Cooper & Chandler Retail Chandler, Arizona 06.28.202423
-0

57
0

Diversified Partners LLC

1 1

4

VICINITY MAP

S.
 M

C
Q

U
E
E
N

 R
D

.

E. CHANDLER BLVD.

S.
 C

O
O

P
E
R

 R
D

.

T.I S., R.5 E.
SEC. 26

SITE

E. RAY RD.

N.T.S.

KEYNOTES

ENTRY DRIVEWAY1

2

3

4 TRASH ENCLOSURE

6

KEYNOTES

1

2

3

4

6

KEYNOTES

1

2

3

SIDEWALK

4

DECORATIVE TEXTURED PAVING

5

6

EXISTING RETENTION BASIN TO REMAIN - PROTECT IN PLACE

4

5

EXISTING SCREEN WALL TO REMAIN - PROTECT IN PLACE

6

4

5

6

7

EXISTING LANDSCAPE TO REMAIN - PROTECT IN PLACE

8

9

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT TO REMAIN - PROTECT IN PLACE

EXISTING MONUMENT - PROTECT IN PLACE

2

2

3
3

3

5 6

7

9

6610 EXISTING UTILITY - PROTECT IN PLACE

10

10

1 TREE PER 1,000 S.F. 9 TREES 9 TREES

INTERIOR LANDSCAPE AREAS (8,950 S.F.): REQUIRED PROVIDED

2

2

2

8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 7 



E
X

 6
"S

2"
W

6"S

2"W

w

2"W

6"
FS

C
O

O
P
E
R

 R
D

65' EX R/W

75' EX R/W

STORM DRAIN (TYP)

CATCH BASIN (TYP)

STORMTECH

UNDERGROUND
STORAGE BED

(UG1)
Vr=7,606 CF

Vp=8,176 CF

1235

1236

1
2
3
6

1
2
3
5

1
2
3
5

1234

1234

1233

1232

1235

1235

1235
1234

1232

1234

1235

1
2
3
4

1
2
3
4

1231

1232

1233

1233

1234

1
2
3
4

1
2
3
4

1
2
3
5

1
2
3
4

FF=36.30

SEWER SERVICE

FIRE LINE

DOMESTIC

WATER SERVICE

S89°02'56"W  99.16'

N
0
°5

6
'1

4
"W

  
7
0
.3

5
'

S89°03'20"W  164.68'

N0°00'36"E

74.32'

S89°03'20"W
10.00'

N0°00'36"E
30.04'

S89°03'29"W  265.60'

N
0
°5

6
'4

0
"W

  
3
7
.3

5
'

N89°03'20"E

12.51'

N0°56'40"W
7.19'

LANDSCAPE

SERVICE

S89°03'20"W
0.34'

N89°03'22"E
1.34'

N
0
°5

6
'3

8
"W

  
5
5
.9

8
'

N0°56'40"W  74.15'

EXISTING BUILDING

FF=35.48

N
0
°0

0
'3

6
"E

  
2
6
2
9
.5

6
'

(B
A

SS
IS

 O
F
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
)

CITY OF CHANDLER

APN:302-84-002K
ZONED: AG

WALMART STORES INC

APN:302-84-943
ZONED: PAD

WALMART STORES INC
APN:302-84-943

ZONED: PAD

S89°59'24"E

65.00'

S89°59'24"E

75.00'

2
1
0
8
.5

7
'

1
0
4
.5

3
'

4
1
6
.4

6
'

WALMART STORES INC

APN:302-84-943
ZONED: PAD

DOMESTIC
WATER SERVICE

EXISTING 3'
SCREEN WALL

PROTECT IN PLACE

SLOPE SHALL NOT

EXCEED 2% IN ALL
DIRECTIONS

WITHIN ADA AREA

*EXISTING BASIN B1
HW=35.02

BTM=31.58
Vr= 0.05 AC FT

Vp=0.05 AC FT
*BASED ON APPROVED PLANS

AND TOPO ANALYSIS

ULTIMATE
OUTFALL

ELEV= 34.20

1
4
+

0
0

1
5
+

0
0

1
6
+

0
0

REMOVE & RELOCATE EXISTING
WATER CONNECTIONS

2" WM / BFLP
8" BFLP / 8" SWING CHECK

VALVE / FDC

REMOVE & RELOCATE
EXIST MONUMENT SIGN

EXIST DRYWELL

PROTECT IN PLACE

REMOVE & RELOCATE
EXISTING FH

REMOVE & REPLACE
WATER METER

REMOVE & RELOCATE
EXISTING STREET LIGHT

REMOVE EXISTING
SCUPPER & REPLACE W/CB

EXISTING FENCE

PROTECT IN PLACE

EXISTING WATER METER

PROTECT IN PLACE

REMOVE & REPLACE
EXISTING SCUPPER

8'

PUE

PROP 75' R/W

CROSS WALKS TO BE TEXTURED
PAVING (TYP). SEE LANDSCAPE &

ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS.

A1

A2

A3a

A3b

A3c

A PORTION OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST,

 MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA

NWC COOPER ROAD &
CHANDLER BLVD RETAIL

CHANDLER, ARIZONA

PRELIMINARY GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
FOR

BENCHMARK:
CITY OF CHANDLER BENCHMARK #34. LOCATED IN SECTION 36, T1S, R5E, BEING A

CITY OF CHANDLER BRASS CAP IN CONCRETE, FLUSH, BETWEEN CHANDLER BLVD
AND PECOS ROAD; 200' EAST OF COOPER ROAD AT THE INTERSECTION OF FRY

ROAD AND EUCALYPTUS PLACE.

ELEVATION = 1235.86 (NAVD'88)

BASIS OF BEARING:
THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, T1S, R5E OF THE GILA
AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN, MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA.  RECORDED

IN MINOR LAND DIVISION OF LOTS 1 AND 3 OF COOPER MARKETPLACE, BOOK
1168, PAGE 46 MARICOPA COUNTY RECORDERS.

BEARING = NORTH 00 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST

ARCHITECT:
RKAA ARCHITECTS, INC.

2233 EAST THOMAS ROAD

PHOENIX, ARIZONA  85016

PHONE:  (602) 955-3900

CONTACT:  JAMIE ANGULO

EMAIL:  JANGULO@RKAA.COM

OWNER/DEVELOPER:
DIVERSIFIED PARTNERS, LLC

7500 E MCDONALD DR, STE 100A

SCOTTSDALE, AZ 85250

PHONE: (480) 383-8160

CONTACT: EMMA BARRECA

EMAIL: EMMA@DPCRE.COM

N.T.S.

PROJECT

SITE

E RAY RD

T.1 S., R.5 E.
SEC. 26

S 
M

C
Q

U
E
E
N

 R
D

E CHANDLER BLVD

VICINITY MAP

CIVIL ENGINEER:
EPS GROUP, INC.

1130 N. ALMA SCHOOL RD, SUITE 120

MESA, ARIZONA  85201

PHONE:  (480) 503-2250

FAX:  (480) 503-2258

CONTACT:  JOHN HOLMAN, P.E.

EMAIL:  JOHN.HOLMAN@EPSGROUPINC.COM

S 
C

O
O

P
E
R

 R
D

P
re

li
m

in
a
ry

 G
ra

d
in

g
 &

 D
ra

in
a
g
e
 P

la
n

Designer:

Drawn by:

P
ro

je
ct

:

Sheet No.

Job No.

Call at least two full working days
before you begin excavation.

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-STAKE-IT (782-5348)
In Maricopa County: (602)263-1100

w
 w

 w
 .

 e
 p

 s
 g

 r
 o

 u
 p

 i 
n 

c 
. 

c 
o 

m
T:

48
0.

50
3.

22
50

F:
48

0.
50

3.
22

58
|

113
0 N

 Alm
a S

cho
ol R
oad

Su
ite 1

20
Me

sa, A
Z 8

520
1

2
3
-0

5
7
0
 -

 N
W

C
 C

o
o
p
e
r 

&
 C

h
an

d
le

r 
R

e
ta

il

 N
W

C
 C

o
o
p
e
r 

&
 C

h
an

d
le

r 
R

e
ta

il
C

h
an

d
le

r,
 A

Z

EPS

EPS

23-0570

of 1

PG01

20

scale: 1" = 20'

0 20 40

feet

1

FLOODPLAIN STATEMENT:
ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP #04013C3102M, DATED
OCTOBER 16, 2013, THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "X". FLOOD ZONE

X IS DEFINED AS:

AREAS OF 0.2% CHANCE OF ANNUAL FLOOD; AREAS OF 1% ANNUAL CHANCE OF

FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR WITH DRAINAGE AREAS
LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 1% ANNUAL

CHANCE FLOOD.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
LOT 2 OF COOPER MARKETPLACE, ACCORDING TO THE MINOR LAND

DIVISION OF RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF
MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA, RECORDED IN BOOK 977 OF MAPS, PAGE 22.

SOUTHEAST CORNER
SECTION 26, T.1S., R.5E.

BRASS CAP IN HANDHOLE
STA: 10+00.00

EAST 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 26, T.1S., R.5E.

BRASS CAP IN HANDHOLE

*EXISTING BASIN B1
AS-BUILT INFORMATION PER IMPROVEMENT

PLANS BY KIMELY-HORN PROJECT NO. 091502295.

COC LOG NO. EON12-0044

FINISHED FLOOR

STORM DRAIN LINE

DRYWELL

VERTICAL CURB & GUTTER

CENTERLINE

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

WATER SERVICE

SEWER LINE

DRAIN BASIN

EXISTING TELEPHONE

EXISTING OVERHEAD

ELECTRIC

EXISTING GAS

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC

EXISTING UNDERGROUND

ELECTRIC

EXISTING WATER

EXISTING SEWER

EXISTING STREET LIGHT

EXISTING JUNCTION BOX

EXISTING SEWER MANHOLE

W EXISTING WATER METER

EXISTING VERTICAL CURB

EXISTING WATER VALVE

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

DIRECTION OF FLOW

EXISTING TOP OF CURB

EXISTING GUTTER

RIGHT OF WAY /
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

WATER METER

BACKFLOW
PREVENTION DEVICE

FIRE LINE

LEGEND

FF=

W

CATCH BASIN

FS

W

S

ULTIMATE OUTFALL


	Agenda
	AI 6737 June 5, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_June 5, 2024 Study Session Minutes
	       ATT_June 5, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
	AI 6736 Minutes of July 23, 2024, Design Review Committee
	       ATT_July 23, 2024 Design Review Committee Regular Meeting Minutes
	AI 6738 Use Permit, PLH22-0056 Tipsy Egg & The Uncommon
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps 
	       ATT_Narrative
	       ATT_Site Plan
	       ATT_Floor Plan
	AI 6739 PLH23-0065 Magnolia
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	       ATT_Development Booklet
	Aerial/Vicinity
	Approved Site Plan
	Narrative
	Design Themes
	Street Scenes
	Plan 6001
	Transitional Floor Plan
	Transitional Elevations
	Valley Floor Plan
	Valley Elevations
	Modern Floor Plan
	Modern Elevations

	Plan 6002
	Transitional Floor Plan
	Transitional Elevations
	Valley Floor Plan
	Valley Elevations
	Modern Floor Plan
	Modern Elevations

	Plan 6003
	Transitional Floor Plan
	Transitional Elevations
	Valley Floor Plan
	Valley Elevations
	Modern Floor Plan
	Modern Elevations

	Plan 6004
	Transitional Floor Plan
	Transitional Elevations
	Valley Floor Plan
	Valley Elevations
	Modern Floor Plan
	Modern Elevations

	Typical Site Plan
	Lot Fix Matrix
	Colors & Materials

	AI 6740 PLH24-0006 Ponderosa - Dispensary
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	       ATT_Narrative Booklet
	INTRODUCTION
	PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
	Existing Zoning and Land Use Designations
	Prior Approvals
	PROJECT SUMMARY AND REQUEST
	SITE DETAILS
	OPERATIONAL DETAIL
	SECURITY DETAIL
	PARKING
	EVALUATION OF USE PERMIT CRITERIA
	Enhanced Criteria Established through Text Amendment dated February 9, 2023
	Ponderosa is a unique and successful business in the City of Chandler.  Again, this application is simply to renew an approved Conditional Use Permit to allow for a dispensary in conjunction with the existing cultivation site and infusion establishmen...

	       ATT_Floor Plan
	Sheets
	A1.1 - SITE PLAN
	A1.2 - FLOOR PLAN


	AI 6741 Use Permit, PLH24-0007 Sawtooth Bar and Grill
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps 
	       ATT_Narrative
	       ATT_Site and Floor Plan
	AI 6742 PLH24-0008 Fun Fusion Learning Center
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	AI 6743 Use Permit, PLH24-0013 Legends Showcase Bar & Grill
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps 
	       ATT_Narrative
	       ATT_Floor Plan
	AI 6744 Use Permit PLH24-0014 Celoni Hospitality, LLC Dba Recreo Cantina
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps 
	       ATT_Narrative
	       ATT_Floor plan
	AI 6745 Notice of Cancelation of September 4, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Hearing
	AI 6746 PLH24-0009 Chandler and Cooper Retail- Shops A
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	       ATT_Development Booklet
	20240716 Narrative w-Exhs.pdf
	23065_SP-1_07-26-2024[2].pdf
	Sheets and Views
	23065_SP-1_07-24-2024-SP-1


	20240716 Narrative w-Exhs
	23065_CEL-1_07-26-2024[2].pdf
	20240716 Narrative w-Exhs
	Landscape Plan (Color) v2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	L-1.01


	Preliminary G&D v2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PG01





